

Ę

General Accounting Office Publications

JUNE 30, 1976

/*****

VOL 10, NO. 1

FOREWORD

This pamphlet, listing current publications of the United States General Accounting Office, is issued every six months. It identifies all publications available, either at a nominal charge or free upon request.

CONTENTS

		1
		1
		2 65
		65
		70

. Page

Congressional Testimony by the Comptroller General and other GAO Officials	70
Speeches by the Comptroller General and other GAO Officials	78
Other Publications	80
General	80
Accounting and Auditing Procedures	80
Office of General Counsel	82
GAO Legislation	83
Intergovernmental Audit Standards	83
Joint Financial Management Improvement Program	85
Productivity in the Federal Government	85
Miscellaneous	86
Employment at GAO	87
From the Government Printing Office	87

Comptroller General Reports to the Congress

and Heads of Federal Agencies How to Obtain Reports Indexed by Subject Indexed by Agency

Comptroller General Reports to the Congress and Heads of Federal Agencies

These are reports of GAO audits and surveys of U.S. Government activities issued from July 1, 1975 to June 30, 1976.

The reports are listed by functions of Government, not by departments or agencies. Results of audits or surveys concerning one agency frequently have applications to others. An index, by agency, follows the listing of reports.

How to Obtain These Reports

Copies of Comptroller General reports are available to the public at a cost of \$1.00 per copy. There is no charge for reports furnished to Members of Congress and congressional committee staff members.

Officials of Federal, State, and local governments may receive up to 10 copies free of charge. Members of the press; college libraries, faculty members, and students; non-profit organizations; and representatives of other governments may receive up to 2 copies free of charge. Requests for larger quantities should be accompanied by payment.

Those entitled to reports without charge should address mail requests to:

U.S. General Accounting Office Distribution Section, Room 4522 441 G Street, NW Washington, D.C. 20548 Telephone: 202-275-6241

Those required to pay for reports should send requests accompanied by check or money order payable to the General Accounting Office to:

> U.S. General Accounting Office P.O. Box 1020 Washington, D.C. 20013

When ordering a GAO report, please cite the report number and date. Do not use the item number, which is for indexing only.

For convenience, order forms are included in this booklet.

SUBJECT INDEX

	Page
Agriculture	3
Assistance to State and Local Governments	5
Atomic Energy	6
Automatic Data Processing	9
Civil Service	10
Consumer Protection	13
Education	14
Energy	17
Environment and Natural Resources	19
Federal Programs	22
Financial Statements of Government Corporations and Agencies	25
Health Services	28
Housing	32
International	33
Justice and Law Enforcement	39
Management of Government Agencies	40
Military Manpower	44
Miscellaneous	47
Postal Service	48
Procurement	48
Property and Supply Management	53
Research and Development	58
Social Programs	59
Transportation	62

2

÷.,

AGRICULTURE

ŀ,

ţ

ή

)

Ì

ŧ

ŀ

lte	em	Report Number		Date	
1	Some problems impeding eco- nomic improvement of small- farm operations: what the Department of Agriculture could do.	RED-76-2	Aug.	15,	1975
2	What the Department of Agri- culture has done and needs to do to improve agricultural commodity forecasting and reports.	RED-76-6	Aug.	27,	1975
3	The fertilizer situation—past, present, and future. Depart- ment of Agriculture.	RED-76-14	Sept.	5,	1975
4	Personnel management im- provements initiated or need- ed to help Farmers Home Administration meet its ex- panded missions. Department of Agriculture.	RED-76-16	Sept.	10,	1975
5	An analysis of the Subcom- mittee on Rural Develop- ment's public opinion survey of the Farmers Home Admin- istration, U.S. Department of Agriculture.	OPA-76-10	Dec.	9,	1975
6	Assessment of the national grain inspection system. Department of Agriculture.	RED-76-71	Feb.	12,	1976
7	Agriculture's implementation of GAO's wheat export subsi- dy recommendations and re- lated matters.	ID-76-39	Mar.	3,	1976
8	Grain reserves: a potential U.S. food policy tool.	OSP-76-16	Mar.	26,	1976
9	Agricultural research—its organization and manage- ment. Department of Agricul- ture,	RED-76-92	Apr.	9,	1976

lter	n	Report Number		Date	
10	Marketing order program—an assessment of its effects on selected commodities. De- partments of State and Agri- culture.	ID-76-26	Apr.	23,	1976
11	Student participation in the food stamp program at six selected universities. Food and Nutrition Service, De- partment of Agriculture.	RED-76-105	Apr.	29,	1976
12	Alleviating agricultural pro- ducers' crop losses: what should the Federal role be? Department of Agriculture.	RED-76-91	May	4,	1976
13	The President's budget for fiscal year 1977 and its impli- cations for rural develop- ment.	OPA-76-42	May	5,	1976
14	Grain marketing systems in Argentina, Australia, Canada, and the European Com- munity; soybean marketing system in Brazil.	ID-76-61	May	28,	1976
15	Better Federal coordination needed to promote more effi- cient farm irrigation. De- partments of the Interior and Agriculture, Environmental Protection Agency.	RED-76-116	June	22,	1976

Related reports: See Items 74, 126, 164, 165, 216, 234, 399, 400, 401

ASSISTANCE TO STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS

ł

d

Ł

1

\$

١

Iter	n	Report Number	ſ	Date	
16	Case studies of revenue sharing in 26 local governments.	GGD-75-77	July	21,	1975
	Enclosures—Case studies on each of the 26 governments.				
	 A Churchill County, Nevada B Clarke County, Mississippi C Holt County, Nebraska D Jefferson County, Alabama E Lake County, Oregon F Los Angeles County, Californi G Polk County, Florida H Wayne County, Michigan I Westchester County, New Yor J Worcester County, New Yor J Worcester County, Massachusets L Brentwood Borough, Pennsylv M Cleveland, Ohio N Denver, Colorado O Des Moines, Iowa P Los Angeles, California O Milwaukee, Wisconsin R Newark, New Jersey S New Hope, Minnesota T New Orleans, Louisiana U Oakland, California V Philadelphia, Pennsylvania W Redding, California X Saco, Maine Y Woodruff, South Carolina Z Pigeon Township, Indiana 	k etts			
17	Fundamental changes are needed in Federal assistance to State and local governments. Office of Management and Budget and other Federal agencies.	GGD-75-75	Aug.	19,	1975
 18	Revenue sharing: an oppor- tunity for improved public awareness of State and local government operations. De- partment of the Treasury.	GGD-76-2	Sept.	9,	1975
	partment of the Heasury.	000-70-2	oehr.	э,	1373

ltem	Report Number	1	Date		
19 Adjusted taxes: an incom- plete and inaccurate measure for revenue sharing alloca- tions. Departments of the Treasury and Commerce.	GGD-76-12	Oct.	28,	1975	(
20 The integrated grant admin- istration program—an experi- ment in joint funding. Office of Management and Budget, General Services Admin- istration, and other Federal agencies.	GGD-75-90	Jan.	19,	1976	
21 Revenue sharing fund impact on midwestern townships and New England counties. De- partment of the Treasury.	GGD-76-59	Apr.	22,	1976	
22 Changes needed in revenue sharing act for Indian tribes and Alaskan native villages. Department of the Treasury.	GGD-76-64	Мау	27,	1976	(
23 Nondiscrimination provision of the Revenue Sharing Act should be strengthened and better enforced. Department of the Treasury.	GGD-76-80	June	2,	1976	

Related reports: See Items 34, 38, 184

ATOMIC ENERGY

24 Role of the International				
Atomic Energy Agency in				
safeguarding nuclear material.				
Department of State, Energy				
Research and Development				
Administration.	ID-75-65	July	3,	1975

	Item	-	Report Number	D	ate	
	25	The Liquid Metal Fast Breed- er Reactor: promises and un- certainties. Energy Research and Development Administra- tion.	OSP-76-1	July	31,	1975
	26	Selected aspects of nuclear powerplant reliability and economics.	RED-76-7	Aug.	15,	1975
15	27	Comments on proposed legis- lation to change basis for Government charge for uran- ium enrichment services. Energy Research and Devel- opment Administration.	RED-76-30	Sept.	22,	1975
ıl.	28	Evaluation of the Administra- tion's proposal for Govern- ment assistance to private uranium enrichment groups.	RED-76-36	Oct.	31,	1975
)	29	Improvements needed in the land disposal of radioactive wastes—a problem of centur- ies. Nuclear Regulatory Com- mission, Energy Research and Development Administration.	RED-76-54	Jan.	12,	1976
1	30	U.S. international nuclear safeguards rights—are they being effectively exercised? Department of State, Energy Research and Development Administration. (Unclassified digest of a classified report.)	ID-76-21	Feb.	9,	1976
1	31	Management of the licensing of users of radioactive mater- ials should be improved. Nuclear Regulatory Commis- sion.	RED-76-62	Feb.	11,	1976

ltem		Report Number		Date	
32	Bellefonte nuclear plant. Ten- nessee Valley Authority.	PSAD-76-86	Mar.	1,	1976
33	Development of interagency relationships in the regulation of nuclear materials and facil- ities. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Energy Re- search and Development Administration.	RED-76-72	Mar.	10,	1976
34	Stronger Federal assistance to States needed for radiation emergency response planning. Nuclear Regulatory Commis- sion and other Federal agen- cies.	RED-76-73	Mar.	18,	1976
35	Can the U.S. breeder reactor development program be ac- celerated by using foreign technology?	RED-76-93	May	6,	1976
36	Comments on selected aspects of the Administra- tion's proposal for Govern- ment assistance to private uranium enrichment groups.	RED-76-110	Мау	10,	1976
37	This country's most expen- sive light water reactor safety test facility. Energy Research and Development Administra- tion, Nuclear Regulatory Commission.	RED-76-68	May	26,	1976

Related reports: See Item 254

AUTOMATIC DATA PROCESSING

jltem	ı	Report Number	D	ate	
38	Opportunities for savings of large sums in acquiring com- puter systems under Federal grant programs.	FGMSD-75-34	July	24,	1975
39	Improved planning and man- agement of information sys- tems development needed. Federal Aviation Administra- tion, Department of Trans- portation.	LCD-74-118	Aug.	18,	1975
40	Further actions needed to centralize procurement of automatic data processing equipment to comply with objectives of Public Law 89-306. Office of Manage- ment and Budget, General Services Administration.	LCD-74-115	Oct.	1,	1975
41	Need for more effective con- trols over computerized pay- roll-processing operations. Department of Commerce.	FGMSD-76-3	Nov.	10,	1975
42	Contract award by the Fed- eral Power Commission for developing and installing a regulatory information sys- tem.	RED-76-59	Apr.	2,	1976
43	Uses of minicomputers in the Federal Government: trends, benefits and problems.	FGMSD-76-53	Apr.	22,	1976
44	Improvements needed in managing automated deci- sionmaking by computers throughout the Federal Government.	FGMSD-76-5	Apr.	23,	1976

ltem		Report Number	D	ate		
45	Computer-related crimes in Federal programs.	FGMSD-76-27	Apr.	27,	1976	
46	Managers need to provide bet- ter protection for Federal automatic data processing facilities.	FGSMD-76-40	Мау	10,	1976	
47	Problems in developing the Advanced Logistics System. Department of the Air Force.	LCD-76-101	June	17,	1976	
Rela	ted reports: See Item 367					
	CIV	IL SERVICE				
48	Need for a comparability policy for both pay and bene- fits of Federal civilian em- ployees. Civil Service Com- mission, Office of Manage- ment and Budget.	FPCD-75-62	July	1,	1975	
49	Relationship between certain Civil Service Commission em- ployees and Kepner-Tregoe, Inc.	FPCD-75-154	July	18,	1975	
50	Proposed coordination be- tween the Medicare and the Federal Employees Health Benefits programs. Depart- ment of Health, Education, and Welfare; Civil Service Commission.	MDW-75-99	Aug.	4,	1975	
51	Better evaluation needed for Federal civilian employee training. Federal Executive Departments, Civil Service Commission.	FPCD-75-120	Aug.	12,	1975	

-

Ite	em	Report Number	D	ate	
j 5	2 Certain disability provisions of Federal programs.	FPCD-76-13	Aug.	19,	1975
5	3 Effectiveness of the financial disclosure system for Civil Aeronautics Board employees needs improvement.	FPCD-76-6	Sept.	16,	1975
, ,	i4 Grievance arbitration awards made under the Federal Labor Relations program.	FPCD-76-14	Oct.	17,	1975
5	5 Improvements needed in the Federal Maritime Commis- sion's financial disclosure sys- tem for employees.	۰ FPCD-76-16	Oct.	22,	1975
. 5	6 Federal white-collar pay systems need fundamental changes. Civil Service Com- mission, Office of Manage- ment and Budget.	FPCD-76-9	Oct.	30,	1975
5	7 Information on 1976 health insurance premium rate in- creases for Federal Employ- ees Health Benefits Program. Blue Cross/Blue Shield, Aetna.	MWD-76-76	Nov.	18.	1975
5	8 Personnel management in the Small Business Administra- tion.	FPCD-76-10	Nov.	28,	1975
5	9 Department of the Interior improves its financial disclo- sure system for employees.	FPCD-75-167	Dec.	2,	1975
6	0 Classification of Federal white-collar jobs should be better controlled. Civil Serv- ice Commission, Office of Management and Budget.	FPCD-75-173	Dec.	4,	1975

.

ltem		Report Number	0	Date	
61	Alleged improper personnel practices at the Drug Enforce- ment Administration. Depart- ment of Justice.	FPCD-76-27	Dec.	19,	1975
62	Part-time employment in Federal agencies. Civil Service Commission, Office of Man- agement and Budget.	FPCD-75-156	Jan.	2,	1976
63	Financial disclosure system for employees of the Food and Drug Administration needs tightening.	FPCD-76-21	Jan.	19,	1976
64	Tax-free salaries of the inter- national development banks exceed those of all member governments. Departments of the Treasury and State.	ID-76-38	Jan.	19,	1976
65	Federal employees need bet- ter information for selecting a health plan. Civil Service Commission.	MWD-76-83	Jan.	26,	1976
66	Policy of paying cost-of-living allowances to Federal em- ployees in nonforeign areas should be changed. Civil Serv- ice Commission.	FPCD-75-161	Feb.	12,	1976
67	Relocating employees from San Pedro to Los Angeles. U.S. Customs Service, Depart- ment of the Treasury.	GGD-76-65	Mar.	1,	1976
68	Planning, controlling, and propriety of training in region VIII. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.	FPCD-76-31	Mar.	4,	1976

Item		Report Number	D	ate	
work schedule	use of altered is for their em- is it working? ⁵ Labor.	PSAD-76-124	Apr.	7,	1976
tain activities tenure of the	uestions on cer- surrounding the Director, Bu- Census. Depart- nerce.	GGD-76-57	Apr.	15,	1976
uage training a for U.S. pers Department o	needed in lang- and assignments onnel overseas. f State, United hation Agency.	ID-76-19	June	16,	1976

Related report: See Items 4, 178, 196, 215, 241, 258, 413

CONSUMER PROTECTION

72	Need to establish the safety of color additive FD&C Red No. 2. Food and Drug Ad- ministration, Department of Health, Education, and Wel- fare.	MWD-76-40	, Oct.	20,	1975
73	Federal support for restau- rant sanitation found largely ineffective. Food and Drug Administration, Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.	MWD-76-42	Dec.	8,	1975
74	Use of cancer-causing drugs in food-producing animals may pose public health hazard: the case of nitrofurans. Food and Drug Administra- tion, Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.	MWD-76-85	Feb.	25,	1976

Item		Report Number	D	ate		
75	Regulation of the food addi- tive Aspartame. Food and Drug Administration, Depart- ment of Health, Education, and Welfare.	MWD-76-111	Apr.	8,	1976	
	Federal efforts to protect the public from cancer-causing chemicals are not very effect- ive.	MWD-76-59	June	16,	1976	
Relat	ed reports: See Items 63, 118					
	EDU	JCATION				
77	More assurance needed that colleges and universities with Government contracts pro- vide equal employment op- portunity. Departments of Labor; and Health, Educa- tion, and Welfare.	MWD-75-72	Aug.	25,	1975	i
78	Office of Education contracts with consultants, experts, and consulting organizations. De- partment of Health, Educa- tion, and Welfare.	MWD-76-11	Aug.	28,	1975	
79	Coordination needed in the award of financial aid to Indian students. Bureau of Indian Affairs, Department of the Interior; Office of Educa- tion, Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.	MWD-76-14	Sept.	8,	1975	
80	Evaluation of the migrant student record transfer sys- tem. Office of Education, De- partment of Health, Educa- tion, and Welfare.	MWD-76-21	Sept.	16,	1975	

t

e C

٣

ltem		Report Number	Da	ate	
81	Follow Through: lessons learned from its evaluation and need to improve its ad- ministration. Office of Educa- tion, Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.	MWD-75-34	Oct.	7,	1975
82	Administration of the science education project "Man: A Course of Study" (MACOS). National Science Foundation.	MWD-76-26	Oct.	14,	1975
83	Assessing the Federal pro- gram for strengthening devel- oping institutions of higher education. Department of Health, Education, and Wel- fare; Office of Education.	MWD-76-1	Oct.	31,	1975
84	Academic and military pro- grams of the five service acad- emies. Departments of De- fense, Transportation, and Commerce.	FPCD-76-8	Oct.	31,	1975
85	Assessment of reading activi- ties funded under the Federal program of aid for education- ally deprived children. Office of Education, Department of Health, Education, and Wel- fare.	MWD-76-54	Dec.	12,	1975
86	Career education: status and needed improvements. Office of Education, National Insti- tute of Education, Depart- ment of Health, Education, and Welfare.	MWD-76-81	Jan.	26,	1976

Ì

Item		Report Number	[Date		
87	Student attrition at the five Federal service academies. Departments of Defense, Commerce, and Transporta- tion.	FPCD-76-12	Mar.	5,	1976	
	Enclosures to above report:					
	Technical report on survey of factors related to attrition.	FPCD-76-12A	Mar.	, 5,	1976	
	Review of studies on academy attrition and related issues.	FPCD-76-12B	Mar.	5,	1976	
	Characteristics of academy students.	FPCD-76-12C	Mar.	5,	1976	
88	Educational assistance over- payments, a billion dollar problem—a look at the causes, solutions, and collec- tion efforts. Veterans Admin- istration.	MWD-76-109	Mar.	19,	1976	
89	Disapproval of Seattle, Wash- ington, school district applic- ations for emergency school aid funds. Department of Health, Education, and Wel- fare.	MWD-76-106	Apr.	7,	1976	
90	Experimental schools pro- gram: opportunities to im- prove the management of an educational research program. National Institute of Educa- tion, Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.	MWD-76-64	Apr.	27,	1976	

i

ltem		Report Number	D	ate	
) 91	Bilingual education: an un- met need. Office of Edu- cation.	MWD-76-25	May	19,	1976
92	What can be done to improve the management of money and staff? District of Colum- bia Public Schools.	GGD-75-35	June	16,	1976
Rela	ted reports: See Items 232, 290				
7		ENERGY			
93	Followup review of the Naval petroleum reserves. Depart- ment of the Navy.	LCD-75-321	July	29,	1975
94	Reliable contract sales data needed for projecting amounts of natural gas that could be deregulated. Federal Power Commission.	RED-76-11	Sept.	8,	1975
95	Need for the Federal Power Commission to evaluate the effectiveness of the natural gas curtailment policy.	RED-76-18	Sept.	19,	1975
96	Problems in licensing hydro- electric projects. Federal Power Commission.	RED-76-13	Sept.	23,	1975
97	Federal Energy Administra- tion's efforts to audit domes- tic crude oil producers.	OSP-76-4	Oct.	2,	1975
98	Natural gas shortage: the role of imported liquefied natural gas.	ID-76-14	Oct.	17,	1975

. .

Item		Report Number	D	ate	
99	The economic and environ- mental impact of natural gas curtailments during the win- ter of 1975-76. Federal Pow- er Commission, Federal Energy Administration.	RED-76-39	Oct.	31,	1975
100	Southeastern Federal Power Program-financial manage- ment and program opera- tions. Departments of the In- terior and the Army, Federal			·	4070
	Power Commission.	RED-76-47	Jan.	2,	1976
101	Implications of deregulating the price of natural gas.	OSP-76-11	Jan.	14,	1976
102	Trans-Alaska oil pipeline progress of construction through November 1975. De- partment of the Interior.	RED-76-69	Feb.	17,	1976
103	Comments on the Admin- istration's proposed synthetic fuels commercialization pro- gram. Energy Research and Development Administration.	RED-76-82	Mar.	19,	1976
104	Role of Federal coal re- sources in meeting national energy goals needs to be determined and the leasing process improved. Depart- ment of the Interior.	RED-76-79	Apr.	1,	1976
105	Review of the 1974 Project Independence evaluation system. Federal Energy Ad- ministration.	OPA-76-20	Apr	21,	1976
	mmstration.	UFA-70-20	Apr.	۲١,	1970

Item		Report Number	D	ate	,
106	Status and obstacles to com- mercialization of coal lique- faction and gasification. Ener- gy Research and Develop- ment Administration.	RED-76-81	Мау	5,	1976
107	Review of the information gathering practices of the Federal Energy Administra- tion.	OSP-76-18	Мау	11,	1976
108	Management of and plans for the naval petroleum reserves, Department of the Navy.	LCD-76-313	May	14,	1976
109	Status of Federal and private research and development efforts to conserve energy by reducing electric power trans- mission losses.	RED-76-107	June	1,	1976
110	Improvements still needed in Federal energy data collec- tion, analysis, and reporting.	OSP-76-21	June	15,	1976
Relat	ed reports: See Items 24-37, 26.	5			
	ENVIRONMENT ANI	D NATURAL RESO	JRCES		
111	Revisions recommended for the benefit-cost analysis for the planned Tomahawk Lake project in Kansas. Corps of Engineers (Civil Functions), Department of the Army.	RED-75-382	July	2,	1975
112	Forest Service efforts to change timber sale payment method. Department of Agri-			10	1075
	culture.	RED-75-396	July	16,	1975

)

Item		Report Number	C	Date	
national pa needed ii National F	operations in the rks—improvements n administration. Park Service, De- f the Interior.	RED-76-1	July	21,	1975
have been i	proposed projects neffective. Depart- ousing and Urban	RED-75-393	July	22,	1975
issues of the eers' Red F	ntal and economic ne Corps of Engin- River Lake project ry. Department of	RED-76-9	Aug.	15,	1975
tion in th Insurance Insurance	ahoma's participa- e National Flood Program. Federal Administration, t of Housing and clopment.	RED-76-23	Sept.	19,	1975
cedures au computing ceilings and mates need	Reclamation's pro- nd practices for authorized cost project cost esti- improvement. De- f the Interior.	RED-76-49	Nov.	17,	1975
program: is public and adequately hazards? E tection Ag Drug Admi	sticide registration s it protecting the the environment from pesticide nvironmental Pro- gency; Food and nistration, Depart- dealth, Education,	RED-76-42	Dec.	4,	1975

New York

Ite	m	Report Number	C	ate	
11:	9 Federal, State, local and pub- lic roles in constructing waste water treatment facilities. Environmental Protection Agency.	RED-76-45	Dec.	5,	1975
120	Federal programs for research on the effects of air pollu- tants. Environmental Protec- tion Agency.	RED-76-46	Dec.	11,	1975
12	Improvements still needed in coal mine dust-sampling pro- gram and penalty assessments and collections. Departments of the Interior and Health, Education, and Welfare.	RED-76-56	Dec.	31,	1975
12:	2 Implementing the national water pollution control per- mit program: progress and problems. Environmental Pro- tection Agency.	RED-76-60	Feb.	9,	1976
12:	3 Action is needed now to pro- tect our fishery resources. National Marine Fisheries Service, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, Department of Commerce.	GGD-76-34	Feb.	18,	1976
124	Need for better management and control over scientific equipment. Environmental Protection Agency.	RED-76-100	`Маγ	3,	1976
12	5 Appraisal procedures and solutions to problems involv- ing the 160-acre limitation provision of reclamation law. Department of the Interior.	RED-76-119	June	3,	1976

F

₽

1

item		Report Number	D	ate	
tive use of Environm Agency, De culture, End	ies for more effec- f animal manure. ental Protection epartment of Agri- ergy Research and nt Administration.	RED-76-101	June	14,	1976
waste water	ents needed in and maintaining treatment plants. t of Defense.	LCD-76-312	June	18,	1976
al leases a Bureau of L	itations on miner- re not effective. Land Management, tof the Interior.	RED-76-117	June	24,	1976
Related reports:	See Items 29, 132, 1	61, 201 , 220, 389			
	FEDERA	L PROGRAMS			
ed to impro living of Apaches of	Arizona. Depart- e Interior, Bureau	FGMSD-75-47	Aug.	12,	1975
Business Ad	how the Small dministration's in- ompany program				

) د

¢

leş;

-

	for assisting disadvantaged businessmen is working.	GGD-75-74	Oct.	8,	1975
131	Substantial losses projected for the Small Business Ad- ministration's lease guarantee program.	GGD-75-101	Oct.	9,	1975
132	The need for a national ocean program and plan.	GGD-75-97	Oct.	10,	1975

	ltem	r.	Report Number	D	ate	
)	133	Actions taken or needed to curb widespread abuse of the citizens band radio service. Federal Communications Commission.	GGD-75-88	Oct.	14,	1975
	134	Proposed changes in estate taxation. Internal Revenue Service, Department of the Treasury.	GGD-76-1	Oct.	20,	1975
	135	Further opportunities to im- prove radio spectrum manage- ment in the Federal sector. Office of Management and Budget, Office of Telecom- munications Policy.	LCD-74-122	Oct.	21,	1975
L	136	Better followup system need- ed to deal with recommenda- tions by study commissions in the Federal Government.	RED-76-33	Dec.	4,	1975
	137	No apparent need to regulate commercial preparers of in- come tax returns. Internal Revenue Service, Department of the Treasury.	GGD-76-8	Dec.	8,	1975
	138	Federal assistance for presi- dential transitions: reco- mmendations for changes in legislation.	GGD-76-29	Dec.	24,	1975
	139	Activities of Project Reach, Inc. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare and other Federal agencies.	MWD-76-51	Jan.	16,	1976
	140	Occupational taxes on the alcohol industry should be repealed. Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms, De- partment of the Treasury.	GGD-75-111	Jan.	16,	1976

•

Þ

7

4

}

÷

Item		Report Number	C	Date			
141	The Small Business Admin- istration needs to improve its 7(a) loan program.	GGD-76-24	Feb.	23,	1976	11 sugar	
142	How the District of Columbia might better manage its tax compliance program.	GGD-76-46	Mar.	12,	1976		ı
143	ACTION's progress toward meeting the goals of its estab- lishment.	MWD-76-4	Mar.	15,	1976		
144	The Small Business Admin- istration's local development company loans are making capital available—but other aims are often subverted.	GGD-76-7	Mar.	31,	1976		、
145	Internal Revenue Service assistance to taxpayers in fil- ing Federal income tax re- turns. Department of the Treasury.	GGD-76-49	Apr.	1,	1976	~~~~~	r
146	Need to control Federal warning system proliferation.	LCD-76-105	Apr.	9,	1976	ni ya ni ku	đ
147	Audit of fiduciary income tax returns by the Internal Revenue Service. Department of the Treasury.	GGD-76-33	Apr.	16,	1976		
148	Need for improvement in Small Business Administra- tion's financial management.	FOD-76-7	Apr.	16,	1976		¢,
149	The Congress should consider repealing the 4%-percent in- terest rate limitation on long- term public debt. Department of the Treasury.	OPA-76-26	Apr.	16,	1976		لر ،

ltem		Report Number	ſ	Date	
150	Programs to reduce the de- cennial census undercount. Department of Commerce.	GGD-76-72	Мау	5,	1976
151	The Federal equal employ- ment program for northeast Oklahoma construction proj- ects is weak. Department of Labor and other agencies.	MWD-76-86	May	28,	1976

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GOVERNMENT CORPORATIONS AND AGENCIES

152	Ex amination of financial statements Government Print- ing Office fiscal year 1974.	FOD-75-15	July	11,	1975
153	Examination of financial statements of the National Credit Union Administration for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1974, limited by restric- tion on access to credit union examination records.	FOD-75-18	July	14,	1975
154	Audit of financial statements of Saint Lawrence Seaway Development Corporation calendar year 1974. Depart- ment of Transportation.	FOD-76-1	Aug.	· 1,	1975
155	Audit of the House Beauty Shop, calendar year 1974. House of Representatives.	GGD-75-110	Aug.	19,	1975
156	Examination of financial statements of Federal Prison Industries, Inc., fiscal year 1974. Department of Justice.	FOD-76-2	Sept.	8,	1975

1

ltem		Report Number	C	Date		
157	Examination of financial statements of Disabled American Veterans national headquarters, service founda- tion, and life membership fund for year ended Decem- ber 31, 1974.	FOD-76-3	Sept.	15,	1975	
158	Examination of financial statements of the National Flood Insurance Program fis- cal year 1974. Federal In- surance Administration, De- partment of Housing and Urban Development.	RED-75-395	Sept.	17,	1975	
159	Examination of financial statements pertaining to in- surance operations of the Federal Housing Administra- tion fiscal year 1974. Depart- ment of Housing and Urban Development.	RED-76-22	Sept.	22,	1975	
160	Examination of financial statements of Gorgas Memo- rial Institute of Tropical and Preventive Medicine, Incorpo- rated, fiscal year 1975.	FOD-76-5	Nov.	24,	1975	and the second
161	Examination of financial statements of the Tennessee Valley Authority for fiscal year 1975.	FOD-76-6	Dec.	4,	1975	
162	Audit of the United States Capitol Historical Society for the year ended January 31, 1975.	GGD-76-31	Dec.	10,	1975	

ţ

ų

ĺ

	ltem		Report Number	0)ate	
)	163	Examination of financial statements for the year ended December 31, 1974. Federal Home Loan Bank Board, Fed- eral Home Loan Banks, Fed- eral Savings and Loan Insur- ance Corporation.	F0D-76-4	Jan.	19,	1976
1	164	Audit of Federal Crop Insur- ance Corporation fiscal year 1975. Department of Agricul- ture.	FOD-76-8	Jan.	22,	1976
1	165	Examination of the Rural Telephone Bank's financial statements for fiscal years ended June 30, 1975 and 1974. Department of Agricul- ture.	FOD-76-9	Jan.	26,	1976
	166	Examination of financial statements of the Overseas Private Investment Corpora- tion fiscal years 1975 and 1974.	ID-76-49	Mar.	1,	1976
	167	Examination of the Govern- ment National Mortgage Association's financial state- ments for fiscal year 1975. Department of Housing and and Urban Development	FOD-76-10	Мау	10,	1976
1	168	Examination of financial statements of the Inter- American Foundation fiscal years 1975 and 1974.	ID-76-59	Мау	12,	1976
ī	169	Examination of financial statements of Federal Prison Industries, Inc. fiscal year 1975. Department of Justice.	FOD-76-12	May	17,	1976

ltem		Report Number	C	ate		
170	Examination of financial statements of the Panama Canal Company and the Can- al Zone Government for fiscal years 1975 and 1974.	FOD-76-11	Мау	27,	1976	
	HEALT	H SERVICES				
171	Effect of certain policies and procedures of Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Greater New York on reasonable charge reductions under Part B of Medicare. Social Security Ad- ministration, Department of Health, Education, and Wel- fare.	MWD-76-12	Aug.	1,	1975	
172	Increased compliance needed with nursing home health and safety standards. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.	MWD-76-3	Aug.	18,	1975	
173	Deficiencies in determining payments to prepaid health plans under California's Medi- caid program. Social and Re- habilitation Service, Depart- ment of Health, Education, and Welfare.	MWD-76-16	Aug.	29,	1975	440°.
174	Veterans Administration pro- gram for alcoholism treat- ment often is insufficient: more action needed.	MWD-76-16	Sept.	2,	1975	
175	The urban rat control pro- gram is in trouble. Center for Disease Control, Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.	MWD-75-90	Sept.	29,	1975	

•

,

ŧ

ŧ

4

Active Section

ltem		Report Number	D	ate	
176	Potentially dangerous drugs missing in VA hospitals— different pharmacy system needed.	MWD-75-103	Sept.	30,	1975
177	Performance of the Social Security Administration com- pared with that of private fiscal intermediaries in deal- ing with institutional pro- viders of Medicare services.	MWD-76-7	Sept.	30,	1975
178	Conflicts between State health insurance requirements and contracts of the Federal Employees Health Benefits Carriers. Civil Service Com- mission.	MWD-76-49	Oct.	17,	1975
179	Grants for development of health maintenance organiza- tions in region IV. Depart- ment of Health, Education, and Welfare.	MWD-76-41	Oct.	21,	1975
180	Circumstances surrounding approval of mortgage insur- ance for Cedars of Lebanon Hospital. Departments of Health, Education, and Wel- fare; and Housing and Urban Development.	MWD-76-17	Oct.	31,	1975
	Information on psychiatric benefits under the Civilian Health and Medical Program of the Uniformed Services. Department of Defense.	MWD-76-55	Nov	14,	1975

ļ

ltem		Report Number	C	Date	
182	Effectiveness of grant pro- grams aimed at developing health maintenance organiza- tions and community health networks. Department of Health, Education, and Wel- fare; Office of Economic	MWD-75-98	Nov.	21	1975
183	Opportunity. Costs to operate the Veterans Administration hearing aid program.	MWD-75-58	Dec.	21, 4,	1975
184	How States plan for and use Federal formula grant funds to provide health services. De- partment of Health, Educa- tion, and Welfare.	MWD-75-85	Dec.	9,	1975
185	Examination of allegations concerning administration of the black lung benefits pro- gram. Social Security Admin- istration, Department of Health, Education, and Wel- fare.	MWD-76-72	Jan.	14,	1976
186	Reasonable charge reductions and related matters under Part B of Medicare. Social Security Administration, De- partment of Health, Educa- tion, and Welfare.	MWD-76-92	Feb.	2,	1976
187	History of the rising costs of the Medicare and Medicaid programs and attempts to control these costs: 1966-1975. Department of Health, Education, and Wel- fare	MWD 76 93	Fab	11	1976
	fare.	MWD-76-93	Feb.	11,	1976

I	tem		Report Number	D	ate	
	188	Hepatitis from blood trans- fusions: evaluation of methods to reduce the prob- lem. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.	MWD-75-82	Feb.	13,	1976
1	189	More effective action needed to control abuse and diver- sion in methadone treatment programs. Food and Drug Ad- ministration, Department of Health, Education, and Wel- fare; Drug Enforcement Ad- ministration, Department of Justice.	GGD-76-51	Mar.	9,	1976
1	190	Recalls of large volume par- enterals (liquid drugs admin- istered intravenously or by other non-oral means.) Food and Drug Administration, Center for Disease Control, Department of Health, Edu- cation, and Welfare.	MWD-76-67	Mar.	12,	1976
1	191		MWD-76-98	Mar.	12,	1976
	192	Improvements needed in managing and monitoring patients' funds maintained by skilled nursing facilities and intermediate care facilities. Social and Rehabilitation Service, Department of Health, Education, and Wel- fare.	MWD-76-102	Mar.	18,	1976

Item		Report Number	C	Date					
193	Delays in processing Medicare part B payments to program participants in Florida. De- partment of Health, Educa- tion, and Welfare.	MWD-76-70	Mar.	19,	1976				
194	Policy changes and more real- istic planning can reduce size of San Diego Naval Hospital. Department of Defense.	MWD-76-117	Apr.	7,	1976				
195	Cost-effectiveness analysis of two military physician pro- curement programs: the scholarship program and the university program. Depart- ment of Defense.	MWD-76-122	May	5,	1976				
196	Inequalities in the preventive health services offered to Federal employees.	MWD-76-62	June	14,	1976				
Related Reports: See Items 50, 57, 65, 293									
HOUSING									
197	Improvements needed in the mobile home park mortgage insurance program. Depart- ment of Housing and Urban Development.	RED-75-383	July	2,	1975				
198	Leased-housing programs need improvements in man- agement and operations. De- partment of Housing and Urban Development.	RED-75-380	July	11,	1975				

Same a province

"Mandana"

item		Report Number	Date							
199	Action being taken to correct weaknesses in the system of paying taxes on acquired resi- dential properties. Depart- ment of Housing and Urban Development.	FGMSD-76-24	Nov.	26,	1975					
200	Information on the new com- munity of Soul City, North Carolina.	RED-76-52	Dec.	18,	1975					
201	Formidable administrative problems challenge achieving national flood insurance pro- gram objectives. Department of Housing and Urban Devel- opment.	RED-76-94	Apr.	22,	1976					
202	Meeting application and re- view requirements for block grants under title I of the Housing and Community De- velopment Act of 1974. De- partment of Housing and Urban Development.	RED-76-106	June	23,	1976					
Related Reports: See Items 114, 159, 163, 167										
	INTERNATIONAL									
203	Balance of payments deficit for fiscal year 1974 attribut- able to maintaining U.S. forces in Europe has been offset. Departments of Com- merce and Defense.	ID-75-75	July	1,	1975					
204	Actions required to improve management of United Nations development assist- ance activities. Department of			_						

 $\frac{1}{2}$

Constanting of the other

State.

.

1975

З,

July

33

ID-75-73

ltem		Report Number	C	Date	·
205	Review of U.S. import restric- tions—need to define national sugar goals. Council on Inter- national Economic Policy, Departments of Agriculture and State.	ID-75-80	July	10,	1975
206	Considerations on increased quotas for the International Monetary Fund. Department of the Treasury.	ID-75-78	July	15,	1975
207	Review and evaluation of the Office of Inspector General of Foreign Assistance. De- partment of State.	ID-75-81	July	25,	1975
208	If the United States is to develop an effective inter- national narcotics control program, much more must be done.	ID-75-77	July	29,	1975
209	Need to reexamine some sup- port costs which the U.S. provides to NATO. Depart- ments of Defense and State.	ID-75-72	Aug.	25,	1975
210	Problems in coordinating multilateral assistance to Thailand. Departments of State and the Treasury, Agency for International De- velopment.	ID-76-6	Aug.	26,	1975
211		ID-75-83	Sept.	12,	1975

.

	ltem		Report Number	Da	ate	
р- чин ,	212	Use and future availability of excess defense articles in the military assistance program. Department of Defense.	ID-76-8	Sept.	12,	1975
	213	U.S. policy for the East Asia Regional Economic Develop- ment Program—what should it be? Department of State, Agency for International De- velopment.	ID-76-16	Oct.	28,	1975
	214	Assessment of overseas advi- sory efforts of the U.S. Secu- rity Assistance Program. De- partments of Defense and State.	ID-76-1	Oct.	31,	1975
-	215	Exchange Stabilization Fund expenditures for personnel support. Department of the Treasury.	ID-76-25	Nov.	6,	1975
	216	Disincentives to agricultural production in developing countries. Department of State and other agencies.	ID-76-2	Nov.	26,	1975
	217	An assessment of selected U.S. embassy-consular efforts to assist and protect Ameri- cans overseas during crises and emergencies. Department of State.	ID-76-4	Dec.	4,	1975
	218	How to improve management of U.S.—financed programs to develop free labor movements in less developed countries. Department of State, Agency for International Develop-				
		ment.	ID-76-35	Dec.	29,	1975

- _)

ltem		Report Number		Date		
219	Financial and legal aspects of the agreement on the avail- a bility of certain Indian Ocean islands for defense pur- poses. Departments of De- fense and State.	ID-76-30	Jan.	7,	1976	ì
220	U.S. dependence on imports of five critical minerals: im- plications and policy alterna- tives.	ID-75-82	Jan.	29,	1976	
221	The Government's role in East-West trade-problems and issues.	ID-76-13A	Feb.	4,	1976	
222	U.S. assistance to Pakistan should be reassessed. Agency for International Develop- ment, Department of State.	ID-76-36	Feb.	6,	1976	
223	System to warn U.S. mariners of potential political/military hazards: S.S. Mayaguez, a case study. Departments of State, Defense, and Com- merce.	ID-76-33	Feb.	11,	1976	
224	Stopping U.S. assistance to foreign police and prisons. Departments of Defense and State, Agency for Inter- national Development.	ID-76-5	Feb.	19,	1976	
225	U.S. agreements with the Republic of Korea. Depart- ments of State and Defense.	ID-76-20	Feb.	20,	1976	

ĥ

۱

ł

٨

Iter	n	Report Number	D	ate	
226	Examination of funds ap- propriated for economic and food aid to Indochina. Agency for International De- velopment, Departments of State and Agriculture.	ID-76-54	Apr.	16,	1976
227	Impact of U.S. development and food aid in selected de- veloping countries. Depart- ments of State and Agricul- ture, Agency for Inter- national Development.	ID-76-53	Apr.	22,	1976
228	·	ID-76-43	Apr.	26,	1976
229	Additional costs of stationing U.S. forces in Europe. De- partments of State and De- fense.	ID-76-32	Apr.	28,	1976
) 230	Agency for International De- velopment relationships with Airlie Foundation and George Washington University's De- partment of Medical and Pub- lic Affairs.	ID-76-56	Apr.	29,	1976
231	Need for an international dis- aster relief agency. De- partment of State, Agency for International Develop- ment.	ID-76-15	Мау	5,	1976
232	Strengthening and using uni- versities as a resource for de- veloping countries.	ID-76-57	Мау	5,	1976

-

Item		Report Number	C	ate	
233	Channeling foreign aid through private and voluntary organizations. Agency for In- ternational Development.	ID-76-58	Мау	5,	1976
234	Providing economic incen- tives to farmers increases food production in develop- ing countries. Department of State, Agency for Inter- national Development.	ID-76-34	Мау	13,	1976
235	Evacuation and temporary care afforded Indochinese refugees—Operation New Life.	ID-76-63	June	1,	1976
236	Foreign military sales—a growing concern. Depart- ments of State and Defense.	ID-76-51	June	1,	1976
237	Progress and outlook for U.S. security assistance to the Re- public of Korea. Departments of Defense and State. (Un- classified digest of a classified report.)	ID-76-28	June	18,	1976
238	Suggestions to improve man- agement of Radio Free Europe/Radio Liberty. Board for International Broadcast- ing.	ID-76-55	June	25,	1976

- Summer

(interest

Related Reports: See Items 6, 7, 8, 24, 30, 64, 71, 166, 168, 263, 383

JUSTICE AND LAW ENFORCEMENT

)

1

ł

Iten	1	Report Number	D)ate	
239	Behavior modification pro- grams: the Bureau of Prisons' alternative to long term segre- gation. Department of Jus- tice.	GGD-75-73	Aug.	5,	1975
240	Department of Labor's past and future role in offender rehabilitation.	MWD-75-91	Aug.	7,	1975
241	Alleged improper personnel practices at the Law Enforce- ment Assistance Administra- tion. Department of Justice.	FPCD-75-159	Aug.	19,	1975
242	Improvements needed in regulating and monitoring the manufacture and distribution of licit narcotics. Drug En- forcement Administration, Department of Justice.	GGD-75-102	Aug.	28,	1975
243	Aliens are illegally entering the U.S. mainland through Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands. Immigration and Naturalization Service, Department of Justice.	GGD-76-5	Sept.	8,	1975
244	The program to develop im- proved law enforcement equipment needs to be better managed. Law Enforcement Assistance Administration, Department of Justice.	GGD-76-45	Jan.	20,	1976
245	FBI domestic intelligence operations—their purpose and scope: issues that need to be resolved.	GGD-76-50	Feb.	24,	1976

Item		Report Number	I	Date		
246	Conditions in local jails re- main inadequate despite Fed- eral funding for improve- ments. Law Enforcement Assistance Administration, Department of Justice.	GGD-76-36	Apr.	5,	1976	
247	Federal prison construction plans should be better devel- oped and supported. Bureau of Prisons, Department of Justice.	GGD-76-10	Apr.	27,	1976	
248	Further improvements need- ed in administrative and fi- nancial operations of the U.S. district courts.	GGD-76-67	Мау	10,	1976	
249	State and county probation: systems in crisis. Law En- forcement Assistance Admin- istration, Department of Jus- tice.	GGD-76-87	Мау	27,	1976	
Relat	ed Reports: See Items 61, 156, 1	69, 189, 208, 391				
	MANAGEMENT OF (GOVERNMENT AGE	NCIES			
250	Environmental Protection Agency transfer of pesticide laboratories from Beltsville, Maryland, and Washington, D.C., to Cincinnati, Ohio, should be reconsidered.	RED-75-388	July	1,	1975	
251	Further action needed to make all public buildings ac- cessible to the physically handicapped. Departments of					

,

1

1

,

ŧ

1

4

"Anna and

Urban Development; General Services Administration. FPCD-75-166 July 15, 1975

Defense; Health, Education, and Welfare; and Housing and

ltem		Report Number	D	ate	
252	Case study of Department of Labor and Office of Manage- ment and Budget activities under the Federal Reports Act.	GGD-75-85	July	24,	1975
253	Practices in providing clean- ing and guarding services in Federal buildings. General Services Administration.	LCD-75-337	Aug.	18,	1975
254	Extending the Government's policy of self-insurance in cer- tain instances could result in great savings. Department of Defense, National Aeronau- tics and Space Administra- tion, Energy Research and Development Administration.	PSAD-75-105	Aug.	26,	1975
255	Progress in improving fiscal, budgetary, and program-relat- ed information for the Cong- ress	OPA-76-1	Aug.	29,	1975
256	Use of Government excess personal property by non- Federal entities.	LCD-76-207	Sept.	15,	1975
257	Status, progress, and prob- lems in Federal agency ac- counting during fiscal year 1975.	FGMSD-76-13	Oct.	23,	1975
258	The Government can save more under the composite check program. Department of the Treasury.	FGMSD-76-11	Nov.	10,	1975

Item		Report Number	[Date			
259	Use, administration, and en- forcement of Davis-Bacon Act and Service Contract Act labor standards provisions by selected Federal agencies in Colorado for carpetlaying contracts, Departments of Defense and Labor, General Services Administration.	MWD-76-44	Nov.	24,	1975	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	,
260	More improvement needed in equipment management prac- tices in Government labora- tories. General Services Ad- ministration, Department of Defense, and three civil agen- cies.	PSAD-76-37	Dec.	3,	1975		1
261	Social Security Administra- tion needs to better manage the travel of its administrative law judges. Department of Health, Education, and Wel- fare.	MWD-76-18	Dec.	5,	1975	**************************************	1
262	Information on consolidation of bank regulatory agencies. Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, Federal Reserve System, Comptroller of the Currency.	GGD-76-42	Dec.	5,	1975	·	1
263	Concept, cost, and manage- ment of administrative sup- port services provided by De- partment of State to other Federal agencies overseas.	ID-76-7	Dec.	11,	1975		ł
264	Substantial improvements needed in the Government Printing Office's services to Federal departments and agencies.	LCD-75-437	Dec.	29,	1975		,

(

42[·]

Iter	n .	Report Number	I	Date	
265	Progress and problems of the Government's utility conser- vation program. General Serv- ices Administration, Depart- ment of Defense.	LCD-76-311	Dec.	30,	1975
266	5 The Air Force should use both contract and in-house services for maintaining mili- tary family housing at Dover Air Force Base.	FPCD-76-34	Jan.	20,	1976
267	Improvements needed in ac- counting systems and sugges- tions for their accomplish- ment. District of Columbia.	FGMSD-76-42	Feb.	27,	1976
268	Opportunities for reducing office copier costs in multi- agency Federal buildings. General Services Administra- tion.	LCD-76-109	Mar.	9,	1976
269	Operations of General Serv- ices Administration's general supply fund.	LCD-76-421	Mar.	19,	1976
270	Violations of the Anti- Deficiency Act and other fin- ancial management problems at the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission.	FGMSD-76-12	Apr.	5,	1976
271	Acquisition of public build- ings by leasing and purchase contracting. General Services Administration.	LCD-76-304	Apr.	16,	1976
272	Electrical and hospital rates charged by the Panama Canal Company and the Canal Zone Government.	FOD-76-14	June	17,	1976

e.*

Item		Report Number	0	Date		
273	Need for greater audit cover- age of internal financial areas. Department of Labor.	FGMSD-76-67	June	25,	1976	- Nyarita d
	MILITA	RY MANPOWER				
274	Feasibility of consolidating military chaplain schools. De- partment of Defense.	FPCD-75-123	July	1,	1975	
275	More effective criteria and procedures needed for pre- trial confinement. Depart- ment of Defense.	FPCD-76-3	July	30,	1975	
276	Military training time and cost should be reduced through improved manage- ment. Department of De- fense.	FPCD-76-4	Sept.	2,	1975	
277	The Reserves—can they effec- tively augment the active forces? Department of De- fense. (Unclassified digest of a classified report.)	LCD-75-402	Oct.	3,	1975	and the second
278	Improving civilian payroll operations of the Military District of Washington. De- partment of the Army.	FGMSD-75-26	Oct.	9,	1975	
279	Need to improve military members' perceptions of their compensation. Department of Defense.	FPCD-75-172	Oct.	10,	1975	
280	Reduction of civilian person- nel at New London, Connec- ticut naval installations.	FPCD-76-22	Nov.	4,	1975	

ř

ŗ

٢

1

44

.

Item		Report Number	C	Date	
281	Observations on personnel re- ductions at major military headquarters in Hawaii. De- partment of Defense.	FPCD-76-16	Nov.	4,	1975
282	A case for providing pay-as -you-go privileges to military personnel for State income taxes.	GGD-75-103	Nov.	19,	1975
283	Overseas military banking: how it is financed and manag- ed. Departments of the Treas- ury and Defense.	ID-76-29	Dec.	12,	1975
284	Effectiveness and morale of the Colorado wing of the Civil Air Patrol.	LCD-76-416	Jan.	9,	1976
285	Problems resulting from man- agement practices in recruit- ing, training, and using non- high-school graduates and category IV personnel. De- partment of Defense.	FPCD-76-24	Jan.	12,	1976
286	Improvements needed in de- termining skill-training re- quirements. Department of the Army.	FPCD-76-28	Feb.	10,	1976
287	An assessment of all-volun- teer army recruits. Depart- ment of Defense.	FPCD-75-170	Feb.	27,	1976
288	A contributory retirement system for military personnel. Department of Defense.	FPCD-76-43	Mar.	4,	1976
289	Improving the effectiveness and efficiency of recruiting. Department of Defense.	FPCD-75-169	Mar.	5,	1976

ltem		Report Number	C	Date			
290	Advertising for military re- cruiting: how effective is it?	FPCD-76-168	Mar.	29,	1976	1. Super	
291	People get different discharg- es in apparently similar cir- cumstances. Department of Defense.	FPCD-76-46	Apr.	1,	1976		
292	Changes are needed in operat- ing military resorts.	FPCD-76-20	Apr.	6,	1976		
293	Alcohol abuse is more pre- valent in the military than drug abuse. Department of Defense.	MWD-76-99	Apr.	8,	1976		J
294	Maintaining a military pres- ence in an industrial environ- ment—issues and costs. Naval Weapons Support Center, Crane, Indiana; Department of Defense	FPCD-76-7	Apr.	12,	1976		}
295	Suggested improvements in staffing and organization of top management headquar- ters in the Department of Defense.	FPCD-76-35	Apr.	20,	1976		٢
296	Rotation policies and prac- tices have been changed for the better-but room for im- provement remains. Depart- ment of Defense.	FPCD-76-45	Apr.	22,	1976		ł
297	Job opportunities for women in the military: progress and problems. Department of De- fense.	FPCD-76-26	Мау	11,	1976		

ŧ

(P

ltem		Report Number	D	ate			
298	Flying-hour programs of the military services: opportuni- ties for improved manage- ment. Department of De- fense.	LCD-75-451	June	18,	1976		
299	Savings possible through bet- ter management of quarters for enlisted personnel. De- partment of Defense.	LCD-76-327	June	28,	1976		
Relat	ted Reports: See Items 84, 87, 18	81, 195, 211, 229					
MISCELLANEOUS							
300	Information resources and services available from the General Accounting Office.	OPA-76-4	Nov.	4,	1976		
301	Summaries of conclusions and recommendatons on the operations of civil depart- ments and agencies.	MWD-76-57	Jan.	9,	1976		
302	Summaries of conclusions and recommendations on De- partment of Defense opera- tions.	PSAD-76-68	Jan.	26,	1976		
303	Summary of open GAO recommendations for legisla- tive action.	OCR-76-1001	Apr.	20,	1976		
304	The Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of 1974: its impact on the authorizing committees and GAO.	OPA-76-29	Apr.	21,	1976		
305	Status of GAO's responsibil- ities under the Federal Re- ports Act. Independent Fed- eral regulatory agencies.	OSP-76-14	May	28,	1976		

)

POSTAL SERVICE

Item		Report Number	D	ate	
306	Federal agencies could do more to economize on mail- ing costs.	GGD-75-99	Aug.	25,	1975
307	Large contract for purchase of letter sorting machines by U.S. Postal Service.	GGD-75-100	Aug.	26,	1975
308	System for measuring mail delivery performance-its ac- curacy and limits. U.S. Postal Service.	GGD-75-109	Oct.	17,	1975
309	Quality of mail service in New Mexico. U.S. Postal Service.	GGD-76-6	Nov.	4,	1975
310	Postal Service acquisition of land in Hamilton Township, New Jersey.	GGD-76-44	Feb.	12,	1976
311	A summary of observations on Postal Service operations from July 1971 to January 1976.	GGD-76-61	Mar.	5,	1976
	PROC	UREMENT			
312	Need for improved reporting and cost estimating on major unmanned satellite projects. National Aeronautics and Space Administration.	PSAD-75-90	July	25,	1975
313	Sources and types of procure- ment data available in the Federal Government.	PSAD-76-12	Sept.	18,	1975

" " " State and

÷

t

i.

- I

Item		Report Number	D	ate	
314	Opportunities for decreasing procurement costs through increased use of competition and Federal Supply Service. Department of the Army.	PSAD-76-29	Oct.	16,	1975
315	Status of shipbuilders' claims for price increases: - settlement progress - Navy claim preven- tion actions - need for caution.	PSAD-76-24	Nov.	5,	1975
316	Subcontracting by Depart- ment of Defense prime con- tractors: integrity, pricing, and surveillance.	PSAD-76-23	Nov.	19,	1975
317	Corrections of defects and modifications–C-5A aircraft. Air Force.	PSAD-76-59	Dec.	2,	1975
318	Should the Gama Goat be improved or replaced? De- partment of Defense.	PSAD-76-48	Dec.	9,	1975
319	Operations auditing by the Defense Contract Audit Agency-accomplishments, problems, and actions to im- prove. Department of De- fense.	PSAD-76-54	Dec.	18,	1975
320	Executive branch actions on recommendations of the Commission on Government Procurement.	PSAD-76-39	Dec.	19,	1975
321	Causes of excessive profits on defense and space contracts. Renegotiation Board.	PSAD-76-56	Dec.	31,	1975

)

1

ltem		Report Number	D	ate		
322	Space telescope project. National Aeronautics and Space Administration.	PSAD-76-66	January	,	1976	
323	The F-15 is an example of how weapon systems support costs can be reduced. Depart- ment of Defense. (Unclassi- fied digest of a classified re- port.)	LCD-76-403	Jan.	22,	1976	
324	Implementation of Emer- gency Loan Guarantee Act. Lockheed Aircraft Corpora- tion, Emergency Loan Guar- antee Board.	PSAD-76-63	Jan.	30,	1976	
325	Land satellite project. Na- tional Aeronautics and Space Administration.	PSAD-76-74	Jan.	30,	1976	
326	A-10 close air support. De- partment of the Air Force.	PSAD-76-87	Feb.	17,	1976	
327	Seasat project. National Aero- nautics and Space Admin- istration, Departments of De- fense and Commerce.	PSAD-76-76	Feb.	25,	1976	And the second se
328	Financial status of major acquisitions, June 30, 1975.	PSAD-76-72	Feb.	27,	1976	
329	Impact of shortages of proc- essed materials on programs of vital national interest. De- partments of Commerce, De- fense, and Labor, Environm- ental Protection Agency, General Services Administra- tion.	PSAD-76-14	Feb.	27,	1976	

)

١

ł

1

đ,

South approved

.

ltem		Report Number	D	ate	
330	Selection of a machine gun for armored vehicles. Depart- ment of the Army.	PSAD-76-112	Mar.	18,	1976
331	Navy sea control mission.	PSAD-76-67	Mar.	19,	1976
332	The National Aeronautical Facilities Program: issues re- lated to its cost and need. Department of Defense, Na- tional Aeronautics and Space				
	Administration.	LCD-75-329	Mar.	23,	1976
333	SSN-688 attack submarine. Department of the Navy.	PSAD-76-120	Mar.	25,	1976
334	Special Priorities Assistance Program: its shortfalls and its possibilities.	PSAD-76-93	Apr.	2,	1976
335	Grant and contract activities of the National Center for Health Services Research. De- partment of Health, Educa- tion, and Welfare.	MWD-76-80	Apr.	6,	1976
336	Investigation into purchases from workshops for the blind and other severely handicap- ped. Committee for Purchase from the Blind and Other Severely Handicapped, De- partment of Labor.	PSAD-76-118	Apr.	9,	1976
337	Status and issues relating to the Space Transportation System. National Aeronautics				
	and Space Administration.	PSAD-76-73	Apr.	21,	1976

Item	I Contraction of the second	Report Number	I	Date		
338	Developing equipment needs for Army missions requires constant attention. Depart- ment of Defense.	LCD-75-442	May	10,	1976	
339	Policies and programs being developed to expand procure- ment of products containing recycled materials. General Services Administration, De- partment of Defense.	PSAD-76-139	Мау	18,	1976	
340	Procurement of beef by the Department of Defense—are we getting our money's worth?	PSAD-76-142	May	25,	1976	
341	Information on the require- ment for strategic airlift. De- partment of Defense.	PSAD-76-148	June	8,	1976	
342	Navy should reconsider plan- ned acquisition of two multi- mission ships. Department of Defense.	LCD-76-209	June	21,	1976	1. Sec. 1. Sec
343	Acquisition and utilization of wind tunnels by the National Aeronautics and Space Ad- ministration.	PSAD-76-133	June	23,	1976	
344	Critical considerations in the acquisition of a new main battle tank. Department of Defense. (Unclassified digest of a classified report.)	PSAD-76-113	June	24,	1976	

.

e

51

.

.

4

•

Related Reports: See Items 40, 411, 413

PROPERTY AND SUPPLY MANAGEMENT

.

ŀ.

p

F

ŀ

ì

Item		Report Number	D	ate	
345	Evaluation of the phasedown of the Pueblo Army Depot. Department of Defense.	LCD-75-344	July	3,	1975
346	Evaluation of the Navy's ordnance facility at Seal Beach, California. Depart- ment of Defense.	LCD-75-330	July	10,	1975
347	Productivity of below-depot maintenance-repairs less complex than provided at depots-can be improved. De- partment of Defense.	LCD-74-422	July	20,	1975
348	Millions could be saved annu- ally and productivity increas- ed if military support func- tions in the Pacific were con- solidated. Department of De- fense.	LCD-75-217	Aug.	26,	1975
349	The use of and need for Fort Story, Virginia. Department of Defense.	LCD-75-346	Aug.	26,	1975
350	Single manager needed to obtain cost and fuel savings in spectrometric oil analysis pro- gram. Department of De- fense.	LCD-75-431	Aug.	27,	1975
351	Improving depot maintenance of combat and tactical ve- hicles. Department of De- fense.	LCD-75-424	Sept.	3,	1975
352	Alleged use of military air- craft for other than official purposes. Department of De- fense.	LCD-76-201	Sept.	5,	1975

ltem		Report Number	C)ate			i's
353	Examination of the announc- ed closure of Frankford Arsenal. Department of De- fense.	LCD-76-305	Sept.	23,	1975	2 2 1 1 1	۴v
354	Army facilities maintenance and engineering in Korea. De- partment of Defense.	LCD-76-310	Oct.	10,	1975		
355	Procedures and assumptions used in making present-value cost comparisons for alterna- tive methods of acquiring Federal buildings. General Services Administration.	LCD-75-345	Nov.	4,	1975		*
356	Inquiry into the relocation of the armed services recruiting offices in Las Cruces, New Mexico. Department of De- fense.	LCD-76-306	Nov.	7,	1975	·	۴ ۸
357	Acquisition of land for family housing in Mayport, Florida. Department of the Navy.	LCD-75-342	Nov.	10,	1975	مى بۇرىيەر ^{يىر} ىغىرىيە يەرىپ	t.
358	Equipment shortages: a result of emergency support of U.S. allies. Department of De- fense. (Unclassified digest of a classified report.)	LCD-75-426	Nov.	19,	1975		s
359	The announced relocation of the Naval Oceanographic Office. Department of De-				1075)
	fense.	LCD-76-215	Nov.	20,	1975		ë
							Section of the sectio
							inner ver generationer som en statistice
							1000

.

	Item		Report Number		Date	
)	360	Effective item entry control in the complex Government supply system can reduce costs. Department of De- fense, General Services Ad- ministration.	LCD-75-420	Nov.	20,	1975
	361	Improved inventory manage- ment could provide substan- tial economies for the Army.	LCD-76-205	Nov.	21,	1975
	362	Planned realinement of the Air Force Communications Service. Department of De- fense.	LCD-76-314	Nov.	26,	1975
	363	Navy aircraft overhaul depots could be more productive. Department of Defense.	LCD-75-432	Dec.	23,	1975
)	364	Why NASA's property ac- counting and control system should be improved.	FGMSD-76-27	Jan.	16,	1976
	365	Improprieties in the sale of Alaska Railroad surplus scrap metal. Departments of Com- merce and Transportation, General Services Administra- tion.	LCD-76-206	Feb.	17,	1976
	366	Status and progress toward implementing a national sup- ply system. Department of Defense, General Services Ad- ministration.	LCD-75-232	Feb.	18,	1976
	367	Automated support of depot operations could be improv- ed. Defense Supply Agency, Department of Defense.	LCD-76-108	Feb.	20,	1976

.

ı

.

Item		Report Number	C)ate		
368	Better management of Gov- ernment-furnished material could decrease cost of base maintenance contracts. De- partment of the Air Force.	PSAD-76-79	Feb.	20,	1976	*
369	Increased disposal costs due to unnecessary demilitariza- tion. Department of Defense.	LCD-76-218	Mar.	3,	1976	
370	Defense Supply Agency could reduce war reserve require- ments for medical items. De- partment of Defense.	LCD-76-405	Mar.	5,	1976	
371	Second GAO report on need for better control over Gov- ernment-furnished material provided to Defense overhaul and repair contractors. De- partment of the Air Force, Defense Supply Agency.	PSAD-76-78	Mar.	8,	1976	
372	Lessons in management: problems in petroleum pro- curement and distribution in Southeast Asia. Department of Defense, Agency for Inter- national Development.	LCD-76-215	Mar.	15,	1976	No. (1128-128)
373	Improvements needed in the Navy's fleet modernization program. Departments of De- fense and Navy.	LCD-76-406	Mar.	15,	1976	
374	Opportunities for improving management of ammunition components. Department of Defense.	LCD-76-431	Apr.	16,	1976	

ł

ج '

۱

)

è.

â

	ltem		Report Number	D	ate	
	375	Improvements needed in managing the Army's field level equipment modification program. Departments of De- fense and the Army.	LCD-76-435	May	4,	1976
	376	Policies and scope of air in- stallation compatible use zones program. Department of Defense.	LCD-76-329	Мау	21,	1976
	377	Manufacturing technology—a changing challenge to improv- ed productivity.	LCD-75-436	June	3,	1976
	378	Observations for improving depot-level maintenance con- struction in the Department of Defense.	LCD-76-432	June	7,	1976
and the second sec	379	Improvements needed to pre- vent unnecessary construc- tion of Reserve forces facil- ities. Department of Defense.	LCD-75-309	June	11,	1976
	380	Opportunities for the Navy to reduce its requirements for avionics testing stations. De- partment of Defense.	LCD-76-440	June	14,	1976
	381	Department of Defense stock funds' declining financial position.	LCD-76-433	June	16,	1976
	382	Present and potential use of the Federal building at La- guna Niguel, California. Gen- eral Services Administration.	LCD-76-336	June	22,	1976

ltem		Report Number	D	ate		
383	Federal Government use of U.S. international exposition facilities after the event—a continuing problem. Depart- ment of Commerce, General Services Administration.	GGD-76-58	June	29,	1976	144 Mar.
	RESEARCH A	ND DEVELOPMENT	-			
384	Technology transfer and in- novation can help cities identify problems and solu- tions. National Science Foundation, National Aero- nautics and Space Admin- istration.	PSAD-75-110	Aug.	6,	1975	
385	Opportunities for improved management of the Research Applied to National Needs (RANN) Program. National Science Foundation.	MWD-75-84	Nov.	5,	1975	
386	Federal materials research and development: moderniz- ing institutions and manage- ment.	OSP-76-9	- Dec.	2,	1975	The same of the sa
387	Use of dogs in experiments at Edgewood Arsenal, Maryland. Department of the Army.	PSAD-76-80	Mar.	12,	1976	
388	Observations on collection and dissemination of scien- tific, technical, and engineer- ing information. National Technical Information Serv- ice, Department of Com- merce.	GGD-76-66	Mar.	19,	1976	

ţ.

2

4

ŧ

No.

	ltem		Report Number	D	ate	
	389	General Accounting Office re- views of Federal environ- mental research and develop- ment. Environmental Pro- tection Agency.	RED-76-95	Apr.	7,	1976
	390	Geographical distribution of Federal science funds to col- leges and universities.	PSAD-76-94	Apr.	16,	1976
	Relat	ted Reports: See Items 9, 90, 109), 120, 260			
		SOCIAL	PROGRAMS			
	391	Need to reduce public ex- penditures for newly arrived immigrants and correct in- equity in current immigration law. Departments of Justice and State.	GGD-75-107	July	15,	1975
y water in the ang	392	Financial problems confront the Federal Old-Age and Sur- vivors Insurance and Disabil- ity Insurance trust funds. Social Security Administra- tion, Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.	MWD-75-105	July	25,	1975
	393	Veterans assistance program in the Philippines should be revised. Veterans Administra- tion.	MWD-76-6	Aug.	4,	1975
	394	Need for more uniform ap- plication of the presumptive disability provision of the Supplemental Security In- come program. Social Secu- rity Administration, Depart- ment of Health, Education,				
		and Welfare.	MWD-76-2	Oct.	16,	1975

ı

I.

ltem		Report Number	Γ	Date		
395	Worker protection must be insured when employers re- quest permission to deviate from safety and health stand- ards. Occupational Safety and Health Administration, De- partment of Labor.	MWD-76-19	Dec.	31,	1975	
396	Progress and problems in al- locating funds under titles I and II-Comprehensive Em- ployment and Training Act. Department of Labor,	MWD-76-22	Jan.	2,	1976	
397	Improvements needed in ad- ministration of benefits pro- gram for injured workers under the Longshoremen's and Harbor Workers' Com- pensation Act. Department of Labor.	MWD-76-56	Jan.	12,	1976	
398	Public service employment in Delaware under Title VI of the Comprehensive Employ- ment and Training Act. De- partment of Labor.	MWD-76-61	Jan.	23,	1976	Non-appropriate
399	Identification of food stamp issues.	OSP-76-10	Jan.	28,	1976	
400	GAO food stamp seminar: a transcript of the proceedings.	OSP-76-12	Jan.	28,	1976	
401	Processing applications for food stamps: how long does it take? Food and Nutrition Service, Department of Agri- culture.	RED-76-74	Feb.	27,	1976	

{

₫1

٩

¢

1

۲

-

lte	m	Report Number	D	ate	
40	2 How Federal programs affect migrant and seasonal farm- workers in the Connecticut River valley. Departments of Health, Education, and Wel- fare; and Labor; Office of Economic Opportunity.	MWD-76-65	Feb.	27,	1976
40	3 Using Comprehensive Em- ployment and Training Act funds to rehire laid-off em- ployees in Toledo, Ohio. De- partment of Labor.	MWD-76-84	Mar.	19,	1976
40	4 New child support legisla- tion—its potential impact and how to improve it. Office of Child Support Enforcement, Department of Health, Edu- cation, and Welfare.	MWD-76-63	Apr.	5,	1976
40	5 More can be learned and done about the well-being of child- ren. Social and Rehabilitation Service, Department of Health, Education, and Wel- fare.	MWD-76-23	Apr.	9,	1976
40	5 Improvements needed in re- habilitating Social Security disability insurance benefici- aries. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.	MWD-76-66	Мау	13,	1976
40	7 Problems in administering Supplemental Security In- come for the aged, blind, and disabled. Social Security Ad- ministration, Department of Health, Education, and Wel- fare.	MWD-76-73	June	11,	1976

Related Reports: See Item 11

TRANSPORTATION

 \mathcal{O}

۲

۲'

۰,

\.

۶

.

Iten	1	Report Number	E	Date		
408	Unsafe bridges on Federal-aid highways need more atten- tion. Federal Highway Ad- ministration, Department of Transportation.	RED-75-385	July	2,	1975	
409	Federal Aviation Administra- tion's airport certification program: has it resulted in safe airports? Department of Transportation.	RED-76-5	Aug.	8,	1975	
410	Costs and problems of com- pleting the Interstate High- way System. Federal High- way Administration, Depart- ment of Transportation.	RED-76-19	Sept.	4,	1975	
411	Procurement of rail passenger cars for the New Haven Rail- road. Urban Mass Transporta- tion Administration, Depart- ment of Transportation.	RED-76-15	Sept.	17,	1975	An and the second s
412	U.S. transportation system— Federal Government's role and current policy issues.	RED-76-34	Oct.	22,	1975	
413	Improvements needed in pro- curement and financial dis- closure activities of the U.S. Railway Association .	RED-76-41	Nov.	5,	1975	
414	Increased cost of implement- ing commuter ferry service on San Franscisco Bay. Urban Mass Transportation Admin- istration, Department of Transportation.	RED-76-40	Nov.	11,	1975	

	Item		Report Number	Da	ate	
i	415	Factors to be considered in setting future policy for use of inland waterways.	RED-76-35	Nov.	20,	1975
	416	Information available on esti- mated costs to rehabilitate the Nation's railroad track and a summary of Federal assistance to the industry.	RED-76-44	Nov.	21,	1975
	417	Selected views and issues re- lated to regulatory reform in the transportation industry.	OPA-76-13	Jan.	21,	1976
	418	Fuel savings and other bene- fits achieved by diverting De- partment of Defense passen- gers from chartered to sched- uled overseas flights. Depart- ment of Defense, Civil Aero- nautics Board.	LCD-75-231	Jan.	28,	1976
1	419	Eisenhower Memorial Tunnel. Federal Highway Administra- tion, Department of Trans- portation.	PSAD-76-85	Feb.	17,	1976
	420	Improved controls needed over private pilot licensing. Federal Aviation Administra- tion, Department of Trans- portation.	RED-76-65	Feb.	26,	1976
	421	Opportunities for improving the effectiveness of rapid transit grants. Urban Mass Transportation Administra- tion, Department of Trans- portation.	RED-76-75	Mar.	10.	1976
		portation.	NED-70-75	17101 -	10,	10/0

Item		Report Number	0	Date			
422	Opportunities for improving internal auditing. Department of Transportation.	RED-76-89	Apr.	12,	1976		¥.
423	Federal efforts to extend win- ter navigation on the Great Lakes and the St. Lawrence Seaway-status and problems to be resolved.	RED-76-76	Apr.	20,	1976		,
		1120 10 10	, thu	20,	1070		
424	How much Federal subsidy will Amtrak need?	RED-76-97	Apr.	21,	1976		
425	History and status of the East Street Valley Expressway, In- terstate Highway 279, Pitts- burgh, Pennsylvania.	RED-76-118	Мау	28,	1976		٢
426	Quality of Amtrak rail pas- senger service still hampered by inadequate maintenance of equipment. National Rail- road Passenger Corporation.	RED-76-113	June	8,	1976	State of the state	-

۲

)

\$

đ

Related Reports: See Items 39, 53

AGENCY INDEX

Department or Agency	Item
ACTION	143
Agriculture, Department of Farmers Home Administration Federal Crop Insurance Corporation Food and Nutrition Service Forest Service Rural Telephone Bank	1, 2, 3, 6, 7, 9, 10, 12, 15, 126, 205, 226, 227 4, 5 164 11, 399, 400, 401 112 165
Aetna Life Insurance Company	57
Blue Cross/Blue Shield	57, 171
Board for International Broadcasting	238
Civil Aeronautics Board	52, 418
Civil Air Patrol	284
Civil Service Commission	48, 49, 50, 51, 56, 60, 62, 65, 66, 178
Commerce, Department of Bureau of the Census National Maritime Fisheries Service National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration National Technical Information Service	19, 41, 84, 87, 203, 223, 327, 329, 365, 383 70, 150 123 123 388
Commission on Government Procurement	320
Council on Inernational Economic Policy	205
Defense, Department of	84, 87, 127, 181, 194, 195, 203, 209, 211, 212, 214, 219, 223, 224, 225, 229, 236, 237, 251, 254, 259, 260, 265, 274, 275, 276, 277, 279,

65

ŧ

Defense, Department of (Continued)	281, 282, 283, 285, 287, 288, 289, 291, 293, 294, 295, 296, 297, 298, 299, 316, 318, 323, 327, 329, 332, 339, 340, 341, 344, 347, 348, 349, 350, 351, 352, 353, 356, 358, 360, 366, 369, 372, 374, 376, 378, 379, 380, 381, 418	A Maria
Air Force, Department of the Army, Department of the	47, 266, 317, 326, 362, 368, 371 278, 286, 314, 330, 338, 345, 354, 361, 375, 387	
Corps of Engineers (Civil Functions) Defense Contract Audit Agency Defense Supply Agency Navy, Department of the	100, 111, 115 319 367, 370, 371 93, 108, 280, 294, 315, 331, 333, 342, 346, 357, 359, 363, 373	
Disabled American Veterans	157	
District of Columbia Government District of Columbia Public Schools	142, 267 92	
Energy Research and Development Administration	24, 25, 27, 29, 30, 33, 37, 103, 106, 126, 254	
Environmental Protection Agency	15, 118, 119, 120, 122, 124, 126, 250, 329, 389	1
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission	270	
Government Printing Office	152, 264	
Health, Education, and Welfare, Department of	50, 68, 77, 89, 121, 139, 172, 179, 180, 182, 184, 187, 188, 191, 193, 251, 402, 406	
Center for Disease Control Food and Drug Administration National Center for Health	175, 190 63, 72, 73, 74, 75, 118, 189, 190	
Services Research National Institute of Education Office of Child Support Law	335 86, 90	
Enforcement	404	

ć

 c_1

١

}

, of Versey	Office of Education Social and Rehabilitation Service Social Security Administration	78, 79, 80, 81, 83, 85, 86, 91 173, 192, 405 171, 177, 185, 186, 261, 392, 394, 407
	Housing and Urban Development, Department of	114, 180, 197, 198, 199, 201, 202, 251
	Federal Housing Administration Federal Insurance Administration Government National Mortgage	159 116, 158
	Association	167
	Inter-American Foundation	168
	Interior, Department of the Bureau of Indian Affairs Bureau of Land Management Bureau of Reclamation National Park Service	15, 59, 100, 102, 104, 121, 125 79, 129 128 117 113
a management of the second sec	Justice, Department of Bureau of Prisons Drug Enforcement Administration Federal Bureau of Investigation Federal Prison Industries Immigration and Naturalization	391 239, 247 61, 189, 242 245 156, 169
	Service Law Enforcement Assistance	243
	Administration Labor, Department of	241, 244, 246, 249 329, 396, 397, 398, 402, 403, 69, 77, 151, 240, 252, 259, 273,
	Committee for Purchase from the Blind and Other Severely	
	Handicapped Occupational Safety and Health Administration	336
	Legislative Branch House of Representatives	155
	Lockheed Aircraft Corporation	324

i

ı

)

.

National Aeronautics and Space Administration	254, 312, 322, 325, 327, 332, 337, 343, 364, 384
National Credit Union Association	153 ,
National Railroad Passenger Corporation	424, 426
National Science Foundation	82, 384, 385
Nuclear Regulatory Commission	29, 31, 33, 34, 37
Office of Economic Opportunity	182, 402
Office of Management and Budget	17, 20, 40, 48, 56, 60, 62; 135, 252
Office of Telecommunications Policy	135
Overseas Private Investment Corporation	166
Panama Canal Company and Canal Zone Government	170, 272
Postal Service	307, 308, 309, 310, 311
Renegotiation Board	321
Small Business Administration	58, 130, 131, 141, 144, 148
State, Department of Agency for International Development	10, 24, 30, 64, 71, 204, 205, 207, 209, 210, 211, 213, 214, 216, 217, 218, 219, 222, 223, 224, 225, 226, 227, 229, 231, 234, 236, 237, 263, 391 210, 213, 218, 222, 224, 226, 227,
Tennessee Valley Authority	230, 231, 233, 234, 372 32, 161
Termeasee valley Authority	02, 101

 ζ^{I}

r

۲

Transportation, Department of	84, 87, 365, 422
Federal Aviation Administration	39, 409, 420
Federal Highway Administration	408, 410, 419
St. Lawrence Seaway Development	
Corporation	154
Urban Mass Transportation	
Administration	411, 414, 421
Treasury, Department of the	18, 19, 21, 22, 23, 64, 149, 206,
	210, 215, 258, 283
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and	
Firearms	140
Comptroller of the Currency	262
Emergency Loan Guarantee Board	324
Internal Revenue Service	134, 137, 145, 147
U.S. Customs Service	67
U.S. Capitol Historical Society	162
U.S. District Courts	248
U.S. Information Agency	71
U.S. Railroad Administration	413
Veterans Administration	88, 174, 176, 183, 393
N N	

.

l

1

ļ

Congressional Testimony by the Comptroller General and Other GAO Officials. January–June 1976

Available free of charge from the General Accounting Office, Legislative Digest Section, Room 5445 A, 441 G Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20548. Telephone (202) 275-5561.

By the Comptroller General

The Government's role in East-West trade-problems and issues, before the Senate Committee on Commerce. February 4.

Proposed GAO study of bank regulatory functions, before the Senate Committee on Banking, Housing and Urban Affairs. February 5.

GAO budget estimates for fiscal year 1977, before the Legislative Subcommittee, House Appropriations Committee. February 10.

Implementation of the Emergency Loan Guarantee Act, before the Senate Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs. February 19.

Assessment of the national grain inspection system, before the Subcommittees on Foreign Agricultural Policy and on Agricultural Production, Marketing, and Stabilization of Prices, Senate Committee on Agriculture and Forestry. February 20.

Domestic intelligence operations of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, before the Subcommittee on Civil and Constitutional Rights, House Committee on the Judiciary. February 24.

GAO budget estimates for fiscal year 1977, before the Legislative Subcommittee, Senate Appropriations Committee. March 10.

GAO reviews of the five Federal service academies, before the Subcommittee on Legislation and National Security, House Committee on Government Operations. March 17.

S. 2925, the Government Economy and Spending Reform Act of 1976, before the Subcommittee on Intergovernmental Relations, Senate Committee on Government Operations. March 19.

ŧ

The New York Seasonal Financing Act of 1975, before the Senate Committee on Banking, Housing and Urban Affairs. April 2.

S. 2872, a bill to extend the Federal Energy Administration Act of 1974, before the Senate Committee on Government Operations. April 26.

Research and development and the national economy, before the Subcommittee on Domestic and International Scientific Planning and Analysis, House Committee on Science and Technology. May 5.

Current and planned GAO reviews of Defense acquisition of major weapons systems, before the Subcommittee on Priorities and Economy in Government, Joint Economic Committee. June 8.

Improvement of financial management of the Government of the District of Columbia, before the Senate Committee on the District of Columbia. June 28.

By Other GAO Officials

Implications of deregulating the price of natural gas, by Phillip S. Hughes, Assistant Comptroller General, before the Subcommittee on Energy and Power, House Committee on Interstate and Foreign Commerce. January 15.

Relationships between Federal prime contractors and their subcontractors, by Robert F. Keller, Deputy Comptroller General, before the Subcommittee on Priorities and Economy in Government, Joint Economic Committee. January 15.

Financing and management of overseas military banking facilities, by J. Kenneth Fasick, Director, International Division, before the Subcommittee on General Oversight and Renegotiation, House Committee on Banking, Currency and Housing, January 21.

Food and Drug Administration's monitoring of clinical investigations of new drugs, by Gregory J. Ahart, Director, Manpower and Welfare Division, before the Subcommittee on Health, Senate Committee on Labor and Public Welfare. January 22.

The Emergency Medical Services Systems Act of 1973, by Gregory J. Ahart, Director, Manpower and Welfare Division, before the Subcommittee on Health, Senate Committee on Labor and Public Welfare. January 23.

Administration of the Marine Protection, Research, and Sanctuaries Act of 1972, by Henry Eschwege, Director, Resources and Economic Development Division, before the Subcommittee on Oceanography, and the Subcommittee on Fisheries and Wildlife Conservation and the Environment, House Committee on Merchant Marine and Fisheries. January 23.

Amount of natural gas that could be released from Federal price regulations upon expiration of contracts from 1975 through 1985, by Henry Eschwege, Director, Resources and Economic Development Division, before the Subcommittee on Energy and Power, House Committee on Interstate and Foreign Commerce. January 26.

Financial status of the United States Postal Service, by William J. Anderson, Deputy Director, General Government Division, before the Senate Committee on Post Office and Civil Service. January 28.

Role of the International Atomic Energy Agency in safeguarding nuclear material, by J. Kenneth Fasick, Director, International Division, before the Senate Committee on Government Operations. January 30.

£

¢

£

ł.

State agency operations for determining disability under Social Security programs and improvements needed in efforts to rehabilitate Social Security disability insurance beneficiaries, by Gregory J. Ahart, Director, Manpower and Welfare Division, before the Subcommittee on Social Security, House Committee on Ways and Means. February 3.

Issues related to the development of a Federal coal leasing program, by Phillip S. Hughes, Assistant Comptroller General, before the Subcommittee on Minerals, Materials, and Fuels, Senate Committee on Interior and Insular Affairs. February 16.

Proposals to amend the Federal Election Campaign Act, by Phillip S. Hughes, before the Subcommittee on Privileges and Elections, Senate Committee on Rules and Administration. February 18.

Aspects of S. 2908, the Veterans Omnibus Health Care Act of 1976, by Gregory J. Ahart, Director, Manpower and Welfare Division, before the Subcommittee on Health and Hospitals, Senate Committee on Veterans' Affairs. February 18.

Financial management problems in the District of Columbia's Office of Youth Opportunity Services, by William J. Anderson, Deputy Director, General Government Division, before the Subcommittee on the District of Columbia, Senate Committee on Appropriations. February 19.

Operations of the Law Enforcement Assistance Administration program, by Victor L. Lowe, Director, General Government Division, before the Subcommittee on Crime, House Committee on the Judiciary. February 19.

Observations on Postal Service operations from July 1971 to January 1976, by William J. Anderson, Deputy Director, General Government Division, before the Senate Committee on Post Office and Civil Service. February 20.

The Small Business Administration's 7(a) Ioan program, by Victor L. Lowe, Director, General Government Division, before the Senate Select Committee on Small Business. February 23.

Improvements needed in the land disposal of radioactive wastes, by Henry Eschwege, Director, Resources and Economic Development Division, before the Subcommittee on Conservation, Energy, and Natural Resources, House Committee on Government Operations. February 23.

Actions taken to implement selected provisions of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, by Gregory J. Ahart, Director, Manpower and Welfare Division, before the Subcommittee on the Handicapped, Senate Committee on Labor and Public Welfare. February 24.

ł

Implementátion of the National Water Pollution Permit Program and the status of the Municipal Waste Water Treatment Construction Grant Program, by Henry Eschwege, Director, Resources and Economic Development Division, before the Subcommittee on Investigations and Review, House Committee on Public Works and Transportation. February 25.

Further action needed to make all public buildings accessible to the physically handicapped, by Clifford I. Gould, Associate Director, Federal Personnel and Compensation Division, before the Subcommittee on the Handicapped, Senate Committee on Labor and Public Welfare. February 26.

Suggestions for improving the District of Columbia Government's accounting systems, by Donald L. Scantlebury, Director, Financial and General Management Studies Division, before the House Committee on the District of Columbia. March 1.

U.S. participation in the Food and Agricultural Organization of the United Nations, by J. Kenneth Fasick, Director, International Division, before the Senate Select Committee on Nutrition and Human Needs. March 5.

State and local governments' problems in obtaining information on Federal programs, by Albert M. Hair, Jr, Associate Director, General Government Division, before the Subcommittee on Intergovernmental Relations, Senate Committee on Government Operations. March 5.

The Small Business Administration's 8(a) procurement and lease guarantee programs, by Victor L. Lowe, Director, General Government Division, before the Subcommittee on Small Business, Senate Committee on Banking, Housing and Urban Affairs. March 9.

S. 1864, the Energy Information Act, by Phillip S. Hughes, Assistant Comptroller General, before the Senate Committee on Interior and Insular Affairs. March 9.

H.R. 11738, a bill to bar Civil Service annuity payments to judges of the United States, by Paul G. Dembling, General Counsel, before the Subcommittee on Retirement and Employee Benefits, House Committee on Post Office and Civil Service. March 11.

Export licensing of advanced technology, by J. Kenneth Fasick, Director, International Division, before the Subcommittee on International Trade and Commerce, House Committee on International Relations. March 11.

۶

ς

Food and Drug Administration's regulation of nitrofurans, by Gregory J. Ahart, Director, Manpower and Welfare Division, before the Subcommittee on Oversight and Investigations, House Committee on Interstate and Foreign Commerce. March 15.

National Aeronautics and Space Administration's program planning and control systems, by Richard W. Gutmann, Director, Procurement and Systems Acquisition Division, before the Subcommittee on Space Science and Applications, House Committee on Science and Technology. March 18.

GAO views on the Fiscal Year Transition and Adjustment Acts, by Donald L. Scantlebury, Director, Financial and General Management Studies Division, before the Subcommittee on Legislation and National Security, House Committee on Government Operations. March 23.

Ability of the Department of the Interior to effectively administer a Federal coal resources development program, by Phillip S. Hughes, Assistant Comptroller General, before the Subcommittee on Mines and Mining, House Committee on Interior and Insular Affairs. March 26.

U.S. Postal Service's bulk mail system, by William J. Anderson, Deputy Director, General Government Division, before the Subcommittee on Postal Facilities, Mail, and Labor Management, House Committee on Post Office and Civil Service. March 29.

Proposed audit of the District of Columbia Government, by Donald L. Scantlebury, Director, Financial and General Management Studies Division, before the Subcommittee on Government Operations, House Committee on the District of Columbia. March 30.

Federal enforcement and safety activities involving coal and noncoal mines, by Henry Eschwege, Director, Resources and Economic Development Division, before the Senate Committee on Labor and Public Welfare. March 30.

Changing the postal ratemaking process, by William J. Anderson, Deputy Director, General Government Division, before the Subcommittee on Postal Service, House Committee on Post Office and Civil Service. March 31.

Financing for commercial-sized demonstrations of energy technologies, by Phillip S. Hughes, Assistant Comptroller General, before the House Committee on Science and Technology. April 1.

ł

Flexible and compressed work schedules in Federal agencies and Government contractors and Federal part-time employment, by H.L. Krieger, Director, Federal Personnel and Compensation Division, before the Subcommittee on Employment, Poverty, and Migratory Labor, Senate Labor and Public Welfare Committee. April 7.

Environmental Protection Agency monitoring of auto exhaust emission controls of vehicles actually on the road, by Henry Eschwege, Director, Resources and Economic Development Division, before the Subcommittee on Oversight and Investigations, House Committee on Interstate and Foreign Commerce. April 7.

Educational assistance overpayments in the Veterans Administration, by Gregory J. Ahart, Director, Manpower and Welfare Division, before the Subcommittee on Education and Training, House Committee on Veterans' Affairs. April 8.

Administration of the Marine Protection, Research, and Sanctuaries Act of 1972, by Henry Eschwege, Director, Resources and Economic Development Division, before the Subcommittee on Oceans and Atmosphere, Senate Committee on Commerce. April 12.

Developing and commercializing energy technology, by Monte Canfield, Jr., Director, Office of Special Programs, before the Senate Committee on Banking, Housing and Urban Affairs. April 13.

The proposed contract for the Clinch River Breeder Reactor, by Paul G. Demling, General Counsel, before the Joint Committee on Atomic Energy. April 14.

GAO work on U.S. foreign assistance programs, by J. Kenneth Fasick, Director, International Division, before the Subcommittee on Foreign Operations, Senate Committee on Appropriations. May 4. SBA's 502 Local Development Company Program, by Victor L. Lowe, Director, General Government Division, before the Senate Select Committee on Small Business. May 6.

The Export-Import Bank, by J. Kenneth Fasick, Director, International Division, before the Subcommittee on International Trade, Investment, and Monetary Policy, House Committee on Banking, Currency and Housing. May 10.

Procurement of beef by the Department of Defense, by Richard W. Gutmann, Director, Procurement and Systems Acquisition Division, before the Subcommittee on Federal Spending Practices, Efficiency and Open Government, Senate Committee on Government Operations. May 13.

Need for more economical ways of providing durable medical equipment under Medicare, by Gregory J. Ahart, Director, Manpower and Welfare Division, before the Subcommittee on Oversight, House Committee on Ways and Means. May 17.

The operation of the Federal-State Employment Service System, by Gregory J. Ahart, Director, Manpower and Welfare Division, before the Subcommittee on Manpower and Housing, House Committee on Government Operations. May 24.

Developing and commercializing energy technology, by Monte Canfield, Jr., Director, Division of Energy and Minerals, before the Subcommittee on Economic Stabilization, House Committee on Banking, Currency and Housing. May 24.

Developing and commercializing energy technology, by Monte Canfield, Jr., Director, Division of Energy and Minerals, before the Subcommittee on Energy and Power, House Committee on Interstate and Foreign Commerce. May 25.

Department of Defense proposal to use Public Law 85-804 to settle shipbuilders' claims, by Robert F. Keller, Deputy Comptroller General, before the House Armed Services Committee. June 1.

1

1

Programs to reduce the decennial census undercount, by William J. Anderson, Deputy Director, General Government Division, before the Subcommittee on Census and Population, House Committee on Post Office and Civil Service. June 1.

Life safety and Federal fire safety requirements for nursing homes, by James D. Martin, Deputy Director, Manpower and Welfare Division, before the Subcommittee on Health and Long-Term Care, House Select Committee on Aging; and Subcommittee on Long-Term Care, Senate Special Committee on Aging. June 3.

Actions needed for economic improvement of small-farm operations, by Henry Eschwege, Director, Community and Economic Development Division, before the Subcommittee on Family Farms and Rural Development, House Committee on Agriculture. June 10.

Administration of the Federal Employees' Compensation Act, by Gregory J. Ahart, Director, Human Resources Division, before the Manpower and Housing Subcommittee, House Committee on Government Operations. June 15.

GAO plans to study the supervision of banks by the Comptroller of the Currency, the Federal Reserve System, and the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, by Fred D. Layton, Director, Task Force on Federal Supervision of Banks, before the Subcommittee on Commerce, Consumer, and Monetary Affairs, House Committee on Government Operations. June 16.

Bristol Electronic bid protest over award of Army contract for radio sets and transmitters to E-Systems, by Paul G. Dembling, General Counsel, before the Subcommittee on Legislation and National Security, House Committee on Government Operations. June 22.

GAO work dealing with world food problems, by J. Kenneth Fasick, Director, International Division, before the Subcommittee on International Resources, Food and Energy, House Committee on International Relations. June 23.

Executive branch management of Russian grain sales, agricultural export reporting, and related export policy issues, by J. Kenneth Fasick, Director, International Division, before the Subcommittee on Foreign Agricultural Policy and the Subcommittee on Agricultural Production, Marketing, and Stabilization of Prices, Senate Committee on Agriculture and Forestry. June 24.

Federal civilian employee alcoholism programs, by Gregory J. Ahart, Director, Human Resources Division, before the Subcommittee on Manpower and Housing, House Committee on Government Operations. June 25.

Federal Government's procurement and use of automatic data processing resources, by Donald L. Scantlebury, Director, Financial and General Management Studies Division, before the Subcommittee on Legislation and National Security, House Committee on Government Operations. June 28.

GAO study of civil preparedness and defense programs, by Fred J. Shafer, Director, Logistics and Communications Division, before the Joint Committee on Defense Production. June 28.

Speeches by the Comptroller General and Other GAO Officials. January–June 1976

Available free of charge from the General Accounting Office Legislative Digest Section, Room 5445 A, 441 G Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20548.

By the Comptroller General

"Government Auditing-Yesterday, Today, and Tomorrow" before the Joint Conference of Intergovernmental Audit Forums, New Orleans, Louisiana. January 14.

Keynote address to the National Symposium on Answers for the Building Community–Optimizing the Choices, at the National Bureau of Standards, Gaithersburg, Maryland. March 24.

"Importance of Financial Data in Evaluating Federal Energy Programs" before the American Gas Association-Edison Electric Institute Accounting Conference, Houston Texas. April 28.

"Technology Innovation: Improving the Climate for Government-Industry Cooperation" before the Annual Meeting of the Industrial Research Institute, Inc., Boca Raton, Florida. May 11.

Remarks at the opening session of GAO's Symposium on Environmental Protection Issues, Annapolis, Maryland. May 24.

"Auditing in Government-How It Serves Management Today and What the Future Holds" before the Federal Executive Board and San Francisco Chapter, Association of Government Accountants, San Francisco. May 27.

"Recent Developments in Science and Technology: Progress and Concerns" before the University of California Colloquium Series, Los Alamos Scientific Laboratory, Los Alamos, New Mexico. June 1.

"Personnel Management: The Starting Place" before the Annual Conference of the Eastern Regiona of the International Personnel Management Association, St. Thomas, Virgin Islands. June 15.

By Other GAO Officials

r

"Future Energy Demand" by Monte Canfield, Jr., Director, Office of Special Programs, before the New York Society of Security Analysts. February 17.

"GAO and Federal ADP Procurement" by Paul G. Dembling, General Counsel, before the American Institute of Industrial Engineers, Arlington, Virginia. February 20.

"GAO's Energy Role" by Monte Canfield, Jr., Director, Office of Special Programs, before the Monthly Meeting of the Society of Petroleum Engineers of the American Institute of Mining Engineers, Washington, D.C. March 16.

"The Role. of the GAO in Federal Service Labor Relations" by Paul G. Dembling, General Counsel, before the Great Lakes Regional Conference sponsored by the Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service and the Federal Bar Association, Chicago, Illinois. June 2.

Other Publications

Publications listed below available from General Accounting Office Distribution Section, Room 4522, 441 G Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20548. Phone (202) 275-5081.

ł

r

r.

L

ł

£

The supply of some of these publications is limited.

These publications may be copied or reproduced for private use by any individual or organization.

GENERAL

The General Accounting Office: Answers to Frequently Asked Questions. An explanation of GAO purposes, responsibilities, objectives, policies, and procedures, 1976. Booklet, 42 pp.

General Accounting Office Publications. Catalogue of GAO publications. Issued semi-annually.

Monthly List of GAO Reports. Reports issued or released in the previous month listed and summarized.

ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING PROCEDURES

Accounting Principles and Standards for Federal Agencies. Principles and standards for accounting to be observed by Federal agencies. 1972. Booklet, 83 pp.

Review Guide for Evaluating Internal Controls in Automatic Data Processing Systems. For use by GAO staffs in Federal agencies and other organizations. 1968. Pamphlet, 45 pp.

Illustrative Accounting Procedures for Federal Agencies. Application of the accrual basis of accounting and simplified fund control procedures for agencies and programs having predominantly personal service cost. 1962. Booklet, 28 pp.

Illustrative Accounting Procedures for Federal Agencies—Accounting for Accured Expenditures. A brief resume of acceptable methods of recording accrued expenditure data in agency accounts. 1969. Booklet, 77 pp.

Illustrative Accounting Procedures for Federal Agencies-Simplified Payroll System. Describes the forms, records, and procedures required for small Government Agencies. 1965. Booklet, 34 pp. 20 cents.

Audit Guidelines for Audits of Financial Operations of Federally Assisted Programs. (Exposure Draft). Guidelines to standardize procedures for financial audits of State and local records for federally assisted programs. To be evaluated after a 1-year trial period. 1976. Booklet. 50 pp.

Directory of Federal Audit Organizations. A Listing of Federal audit groups directly involved in the audit of Federal funds, intended to help intergovernmental cooperation. 1976. Booklet. 56 pp.

81

PUBLICATIONS BY THE OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

Manuals on Statutory Provisions Relating to U.S. Government Activities. Booklets.

Manual for General Government Matters Federal Appropriations. Compiled from various rules and statues which regulate the expenditure of appropriated funds, from the Constitution of the United States, various decisions of the courts and the Comptroller General. 97 pp.

Transportation Manual. Contains legal information relating to Federal expenditures for transportation of things, comprising statutory authority, court case precedents, administrative regulations, and digests of decisions of the Comptroller General. 101 pp.

>

Digests of Unpublished Decisions of the Comptroller General. Booklets containing digests of those decisions not published in full in annual volumes. Available to Government agencies, public and university libraries.

General Government Matters

Vol.	XVII,	No.	2,	Jan.	-	June	1974
Vol.	XVIII,	No.	1,	July		Dec.	1974
Vol.	XVIII,	No.	2,	Jan.	_	June	1975
Vol.	XIX,	No.	1,	July	-	Dec.	1975

Personnel Law

Civilian Personnel

Vol.	XVII,	No.	3,	Jan.		Mar.	1974
Vol.	XVII,	No.	4,	Apr.		June	1974
Vol.	XVIII,	No.	1,	July	_	Sept.	1974
Vol.	XVIII,	No.	2,	Oct.	_	Dec.	1974
Vol.	XVIII,	No.	З,	Jan.		Mar.	1975
Vol.	XVIII,	No.	4,	Apr.		June	1975
Vol.	XIX,	No.	1,	July	-	Sept.	1975
Vol.	XIX,	No.	2,	Oct.		Dec.	1975

Military Personnel

Vol.	XVII,	No.	З,	Jan.	-	Mar.	1974
Vol.	XVII,	No.	4,	Apr.	-	June	1974
Vol.	XVIII,	No.	1,	July		Sept.	1974
Vol.	XVIII,	No.	2,	Oct.		Dec.	1974
Vol.	XVIII,	No.	З,	Jan.	_	Mar.	1975
Vol.	XVIII,	No.	4,	Apr.	_	June	1975

Military	Personn	el (Conti	nued)							
	Vol.	XIX.	No.	1,	July	_	Sept.	1975		
	Vol.	XIX,	No.	2,	Oct.		Dec.	1975		
	Vol.	XIX,	No.	3,	Jan.		Apr.	1976		
Procure	Procurement Law									
	Vol.	XVII,	No.	3,	Jan.	-	Mar.	1974		
	Vol.	XVII,	No.	4,	Apr.	-	June	1974		
	Vol.	XVIII,	No.	1,	July		Sept.	1974		
	Vol.	XVIII,	No.	2,	Oct.	_	Dec.	1974		
	Vol.	XVIII,	No.	З,	Jan.	_	Mar.	1975		
	Vol.	XVIII,	No.	4,	Apr.	_	June	1975		
	Vol.	XIX,	No.	1,	July	_	Sept.	1975		
	Vol.	XIX,	No.	2,	Oct.	-	Dec.	1975		
Transpo	ortation									
	Vol.	XVII,	No.	2,	laa		D	1074		
	Vol.	XVIII,	No.	1,	Jan.		Dec.	1974		
	Vol.	XVIII,	No.	2,	1		Dee	1075		
	Vol.	XIX,	No.	1,	Jan.		Dec.	1975		

GAO LEGISLATION

The publication listed below available from General Accounting Office Legislative Digest Section, Room 5445-A, 441 G Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20548. Phone (202) 275-5561)

Legislation Relating to the General Accounting Office. A compendium of all statutory authorities through the 93rd Congress applicable to GAO today. Looseleaf, January 1975.

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AUDIT STANDARDS

Publications listed below available from: Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402. When ordering, please use catalogue and stock number of each item.

Standards for Audit of Governmental Organizations, Programs, Activities & Functions. This booklet contains a body of audit standards, intended for application to audits of all government organizations, programs, activities, and functions—whether they are performed by auditors employed by Federal, State, or local governments; independent public accountants; or chers qualified to perform parts of the audit work contemplated under these standards. 1972. (1974 Reprint). Booklet. 54 pp. 85 cents.

GA1.14;AU2 Stock No. 2000-00110

Auditors: Agents for Good Government. (Audit Standard Supplement No. 2) An explanation of the scope of governmental auditing and what it can achieve. 1973. Booklet. 6 pp. 25 cents.

Stock No. 2000-00109

Case Study: Illinois' Use of Public Accountants for Auditing State Activities. (Audit Standards Supplement No. 3) A case study showing how the Illinois Auditor General uses public accountants to do State audits: 1973. Booklet. 39 pp. 60 cents.

Stock No. 2000-00114

Examples of Findings from Governmental Audits. (Audit Standards Supplement No. 4) A compilation of audit findings from various levels of government classified by audits for compliance, efficiency and economy, and effectiveness. 1973. Booklet. 33 pp. 55 cents.

Cat. No.GA 1.19:4 Stock No. 2000-00115

Questions and Answers on the Standards for Audit of Governmental Organizations, Programs, Activities & Functions. (Audit Standards Supplement No. 5) Answers to questions raised by auditors and managers relating to the government audit standards. Booklet. 25 pp. 50 cents.

> Cat. No.GA 1.19:5 Stock No. 2000-00123

> > ł.

Illustrative Report prepared in accordance with GAO Audit Standards-Air Pollution Control Program, Sassafras County, Maryland. (Audit Standards Supplement No. 5) One example of a program at the local level being audited according to GAO standards. 1975. Booklet. 50 pp. 85 cents.

Stock No. 2000-00128

Using Auditing to Improve Efficiency and Economy (Audit Standards Supplement No. 7) A case study of an efficiency and economy audit of a city public service activity. 1975. Booklet. 15 pp. \$1.00

Stock No. 020-000-00133

How Auditors Develop Findings. (Audit Standards Supplement No. 8) A case study showing how the "building block" technique of developing findings is used. 1976. Booklet. 17 pp. \$1.10.

Stock No. 020-000-00134-8

JOINT FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

Publications listed below available from Joint Financial Management Improvement Program, Suite 705, 666 11th Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20001. Phone (202) 376-5415. All publications are free.

JFMIP is a cooperative program with a goal of improving financial management practices throughout the Government.

JFMIP-Its Scope, Objectives, and Methods. 1974. Booklet. 6 pp.

JFMIP News Bulletin. Published quarterly.

JFMIP Annual Report, Fiscal Year 1975. Progress in developing improved financial management and work measurement systems for Federal agencies, and examples of financial management improvements by individual Federal agencies. April 1976. Booklet. 26 pp.

Financial Management Functions in the Federal Government. Information on key central agencies in the Federal Government and the Federal budgeting cycle. 1974. Booklet. 163 pp.

JFMIP Assistance to Agencies. An illustration of the approach used by JFMIP in providing assistance to an agency in dealing with its specific financial management problems. 1974. Booklet. 13 pp.

JFMIP Federal Financial Management Directory 1975. Name, address, and phone numbers of key financial officials in Federal agencies.

Proceedings on the Fifth Financial Management Conference, February 2, 1976. Principal addresses presented at the conference.

Operating Budgets-A Practical Approach. Highlights on the report on an interagency study team appointed by JFMIP to study use of Operating Budgets for Program Management. 1975. Booklet, 27 pp.

Money Management Study. How Federal agencies can save money by paying careful attention to cash management. May 1976. Booklet. 50 pp.

PRODUCTIVITY IN THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

Publications listed below available from Joint Financial Management Improvement Program, Suite 705, 666 11th Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20001. Phone (202) 376-5415. All publicationas are free. **Reports on Federal Productivity.** Annual reports of the Joint Financial Management Improvement Program on the Federal productivity measurement system.

Measuring and Enhancing Productivity in the Federal Government-Fiscal Year 1973.

Vol. I: Productivity Trends, FY 1967-73. Vol. II: Productivity Case Studies.

Productivity Programs in the Federal Government-Fiscal Year 1974.

Vol. I: Current Efforts & Future Prospects. Supplement to Volume I: The Measurement Data Base Vol. II Case Studies.

Productivity Programs in the Federal Government-Fiscal Year 1975.

Vol. I: Current Efforts and Future Prospects. Vol. II: Case Studies.

MISCELLANEOUS

Publications listed below are available from General Accounting Office Distribution Section, Room 4522, 441 G Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20548. Phone (202) 275-5081.

ć,

¥

Budgetary Definitions. Glossary of terms for use by Federal agencies in providing fiscal, budgetary, and program-related data and information to the Congress. November 1975. Booklet. 24 pp.

Program Evaluation: Legislative Language and a User's Guide to Selected Sources. Information on evaluation studies and evaluation requirements in laws of use to those interested in evaluating the effectiveness of Federal programs. June 1973. 53 pp.

Circular Letters to Heads of Departments, Independent Agencies, and Others. Issued by the Comptroller General to Federal Agency Heads on many subjects.

Debarred List. Consolidated list of persons or firms currently debarred for violations of various public contract acts incorporating labor standard provisions. Quarterly (interim lists are issued semi-monthly).



EMPLOYMENT AT GAO

Publications listed below available from General Accounting Office, Office of Personnel Management, Room 7536, 441 G Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20548. Phone (202) 275-6092.

Work with GAO for More Effective Government. A description of the professional environment, assignments, and opportunities for professional development of college graduates in the GAO. 1973. Illustrated recruiting brochure, 24 pp.

General Accounting Office Secretarial Careers. Illustrated recruiting booklet. 1975. 10 pp.

FROM THE GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE

Publications listed below available from Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402. When ordering, please use catalogue and stock number of each item.

Annual Report of the Comptroller General. Activities the U.S. General Accounting Office for Fiscal Year ended June 30, 1975. Paper cover. 322 pp. \$4.50. (A few copies of annual reports of recent years are also available.)

Stock No. 020-000-00130-5

General Accounting Office Policy and Procedures Manual for Guidance of Federal Agencies. Issued in looseleaf form. Subscription includes basic manual and supplementary service for an indefinite period.

Titles 1 through 8 (complete manual). \$36.00, \$9.00 additional for foreign mailing.

Cat. No. GA 1.6/10:957/Rep.968

Decisions of the Comptroller General of the United States. Vol. 1-51 (1921-1971). (Most volumes prior to No. 47 are not available.) These decisions present a new or novel question of law, or out-of-the-ordinary circumstances.

Vol. 49 July 1, 1969 to June 30, 1970 – \$12.45 Stock No. 2000-00095 Vol. 51 July 1, 1971 to June 30, 1972 – \$12.10 Stock No. 2000-00104 Vol. 52 July 1, 1972 to June 30, 1973 – \$11.55 Stock No. 2000-00117 Vol. 53 July 1, 1973 to June 30, 1974 – \$14.00 Stock No. 2000-00129 Monthly pamphlets-March, September, and December issues include index digest; June issue includes cumulative table and index digests; \$1.40 single copy, except June issue, which varies according to size: \$17.75 a year, \$4.45 additional for foreign mailing.

Vol. 53 July 1973 through June 1974

Cat. No. GA 1.5/a (v. nos. & nos.)

Index Digest of the Published Decisions of the Comptroller General of the United States. Five volumes for the period 1894 through June 30, 1956, are out of print.

July 1, 1966 to June 30, 1971 - 10.55

Cat. No. GA 1.5/3:(966-71) Stock No. 2000-00100

The GAO Review. Quarterly. Prepared by and for professional staff of the General Accounting Office. \$1.80 single copy; \$7.00 per year, \$1.75 additional for foreign mailing.

Cat. No. GA 1.15:(date)

From Auditing to Editing. A guide for teaching report writing. 1974. Booklet. 80 pp. \$1.45.

Cat. No. GA 1.114:Au2/2 Stock No. 2000-00122

Evaluating Governmental Performance: Changes and Challenges for GAO. A series of lectures delivered at the U.S. General Accounting Office, 1973-1975. Paper cover. 279 pp. \$3.45.

Stock No. 2000-00127

1

☆ U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1976--626-448/358